
 
Agenda compiled by: 

 
Laura Pilgrim 

 
 

Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
 

247 4359  

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 An formal gathering will be held at 6.00pm 
followed by the formal business at 6.30pm 

 

LEEDS LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
 

 
Meeting to be held in  Civic Hall on 
Tuesday, 14th July, 2009 at 6.30 pm 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
 
 
 

Phillip Maude - User of local rights of way 

Jerry Pearlman - User of local rights of way 

Mike Willison - User of local rights of way 

Steven Wood - User of Local Rights of Way 

Vacancy - User of Local Rights of Way 

Vacancy - Owners and Occupiers 

Vacancy - Owners and Occupiers 

Vacancy - Owners and Occupiers 

Councillor C Fox - LCC 

Councillor J Illingworth  - LCC 

 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1   
 

Apologies for Absence 
 
To receive apologies for absence (if any).  

 

2   
 

Election of Chair 
 
To elect the Chair of the Leeds Local Access Forum for 2009/10. 
Members are requested to submit any nominations to the Forum 
Secretary prior to the meeting. 

 

3   
 

Election of Vice Chair 
 
To elect the Vice Chair of the Leeds Local Access Forum for 2009/10. 
Members are requested to submit any nominations to the Forum 
Secretary prior to the meeting. 
 

 

4   
 

Chair's Opening Remarks 
 
To receive the Chair’s opening remarks. 

 

5   
 

Declarations of Interest 
 
In accordance with Regulation 6(8) of the Local Access Forums (England) 
Regulations 2007 Members of the Forum are required to declare any 
direct or indirect interests. A direct or indirect interest might reasonably be 
regarded as one which might affect a Member’s well being, financial 
position, or business (direct) or that of a relative or friend (indirect) to a 
greater extent than that of other council tax payers, ratepayers or other 
inhabitants of the area. 

 

6   
 

Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 
To consider the minutes of the last meeting of the last meeting held on 
14th May 2009. 
 
(Please see attached) 

1 - 4 

7   
 

Matters Arising from the Minutes 
 
To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the meeting. 

 

8   
 

DEFRA GUIDANCE 
 
Members to receive the most up to date Guidance for Local Access 
Forums issued by DEFRA. 
 
(Attached separately) 

 

9   
 

Gating Orders 
 
The Forum is requested to comment on the following Gating Order: 

• Leasowe Garth, Hunslet, Leeds 

5 - 20 



 

C 

10   
 

Site Visit - St. Aidan's 
 
To discuss the recent site visit to St. Aidan’s and make recommendations 
as necessary. 

 

11   
 

Leeds Flood Alleviation Scheme Consultation 
 
To compile a response to the consultation on the Leeds Flood Alleviation 
Scheme. Further information can be found on the websites for Leeds City 
Council and the Environment Agency. 
 
(Information Attached) 

21 - 46 

12   
 

Consultation - New Generation Transport Scheme 
 
To respond to the consultation on the New Generation Transport Scheme. 
Information on the consultation is attached however Members may also 
wish to visit the consultation website http://www.ngtmetro.com/.  

47 - 60 

13   
 

Rights of Way Update 
 
To receive an update on the progress of the Rights of Way Improvement 
Plan and any other matters in relation to rights of way. 

 

14   
 

Correspondence from DEFRA 
 
 

61 - 64 

15   
 

Forum Matters 
 
To provide Members an update on several Forum issues including 
expenses, car parking and recruitment of new members. 

 

16   
 

Date and Time of the Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting of the Leeds Local Access Forum will be In September 
2009 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 14th July, 2009 

 

Leeds Local Access Forum 
 

Thursday, 14th May, 2009 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Dr. M. Willison in the Chair 
 

 M. P. Maude and Mr. S. Wood 
 

IN 
ATTENDANCE: 

• Roger Brookes – Public Rights of Way 
Development Officer 

• Bob Buckenham – Assistant 
Countryside and Access Manager 

• Laura Pilgrim – Governance Services 
 
 
51 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Fox and Mr. J. Pearlman. 
 
52 Chair's Opening Remarks  
 
The Chair noted that the meeting had begun inquorate however Members and 
officers agreed to proceed with the meeting. The meeting later became quorate. 
 
RESOLVED: That the opening remarks be noted. 
 
53 Declarations of Interest  
 
No declarations of interest were declared. 
 
54 Minutes of the last meeting  
 
The minutes of the last meeting of Leeds Local Access Forum held on 17th February 
2009 were agreed as a correct record subject to one minor amendment. 
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes be approved. 
 
55 Matters arising from  the minutes  
 
The Forum was advised that since the last meeting a new Member, Mr. J. Pearlman, 
had been appointed to the Forum. More efforts to recruit be Members would be 
made over the summer. 
 
RESOLVED: That the update be noted. 
 
56 England Access Forum  
 
The Forum received the minutes of the last meeting of the England Access Forum 
(EAF) held on 11th March 2009. Members noted that Gating Orders had been 
discussed and noted that the Policy which existed in Leeds required that Gating 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 14th July, 2009 

 

Order were reviewed annually and presented to the Leeds Local Access Forum for 
consideration. 
 
The following issues were addressed: 

• In terms of Diversity and Equality Members were advised the Leeds did have 
policies in place for disabled vehicle access to public rights of way and that 
certain types of vehicle were considered as having the same rights as 
pedestrians. 

• There were a number of issues when addressing disabled access including 
using access gates and not stiles, slopes, surfaces and terrain. 

 
RESOLVED: That the minutes be noted 
 
57 Regional Access Forum  
 
The Forum received the an update on the last meeting of the Regional Access 
Forum (RAF) held in March 2009 which both the Chair and Mr. Wood attended as 
representatives of Leeds Local Access Forum. There were 22 representatives from 
12 Local Access Forums in the Yorkshire and Humberside area and any feedback 
was passed on to the England Access Forum. Representatives present were 
requested to share their successes and challenges. The Hull and East Yorks LAF 
reported that it had a working group to deal with specific area such as grass verges 
and that major road schemes and planning applications came to the Forum. Its 
challenges included equestrian links in urban areas and how to engage with younger 
age groups e.g. through a Junior LAF. Working groups in the Yorkshire Dales LAF 
were proving to be successful. Barnsley LAF had funding to spend on projects as it 
saw fit. Wakefield LAF reported that it had recently completed a self-assessment. 
North Lincs. LAF noted a lack of funding in relation to rights of way which could be 
linked to a decrease in landfill and business tax. Rotherham LAF reported it 
appointing authority had a CRoW Act Officer with a budget of £25k but was 
challenged by not spending the budget in 12 months. Mid Linc. LAF reported 
success with on-line mapping that included not only definitive route but also whether 
was is a roadside verge or footway. The North York Moors LAF is well-supported by 
the National Park Authority; all new members receive an information pack and 
shadow an officer. Its main challenge was not being pro-active. 
 
There had been presentations on Disability and Access to the Countryside, and 
Coastal Access in Yorkshire and the Humber Region 
 
Members were reminded that in relation to disabled access there were statutory 
requirements which officers had to adhere too. It would be expensive to complete an 
access audit of all routes within the authority which excluded the cost of fixing any of 
the problems which were identified. There were sources of information such as Open 
Country which was a charity providing information on levels of accessibility of public 
rights of way.  Members suggested that the information published on line with the 
Definitive Map should include where paths were suitable for disabled access. 
However Officers stated that the Definitive Map was a legal record and not for 
recreational use however there were other possible areas where the information 
could be provided. Access Gates had been installed in Golden Acre Park as a cost 
of £450 each and the local authority had worked with the Wildlife Trust in funding 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 14th July, 2009 

 

these gates. The Forum suggested that the either the RAF or the EAF should 
develop a toolkit for local authorities and other groups which identified alternative 
sources of funding. 
 
RESOLVED: That the update be noted. 
 
58 Site Visit - St. Aidan's  
 
The Leeds Local Access Forum had arranged access to the St. Aidan’s site prior to 
its completion. Members were advised that a specific date and time would be 
confirmed once officers had agreed access with the site warden. The proposed date 
was the 8th or 9th July 2009 and Members could meet at the Red Hall Offices at 
18:00 hours or at an agreed point on the site at 18:30 hours. Confirmation of the 
arrangements would be made once the date had been confirmed and maps of the 
site would be provided to Members also. Members raised the issues as to whether 
members of the local community should be invited to the site. Officers informed 
Members that there may be issues in relation to access  for a large number of people 
to the site and also obtaining the consent for access for UK Coal would have to be 
sought. There were local community groups in the area who had been in regular 
contact with UK Coal in relation to the site. 
 
RESOLVED: That confirmation of the details of the site visit will be circulated to all 
Members. 
 
59 Rights of Way Improvement Plan  
 
Members of the Forum were provided with an update on the Rights of Way 
Improvement Plan (ROWIP). Officers advised that the document was available 
electronically however there was still a delay in sending the document to be printed. 
There was currently no existing budget which had been allocated to the work 
identified in the ROWP. Members agreed that the Forum should receive regular 
updates on the progress of any works completed which were covered under the 
ROWIP to ensure that the document was acted on. It was also agreed that a letter 
from the Forum be sent to Planning Policy advising that the ROIWP should be 
acknowledged in the Local Development Framework (LDF) documents 
 
RESOLVED: That the Forum receives regular updates on work completed which are 
covered under the Rights of Way Improvement Plan. That a letter from the Forum be 
sent to Planning Policy advising that the ROWIP be acknowledged in LDF 
documents. 
 
60 Leeds Local Access Forum Website  
 
The Forum Secretary provided Members with information in relation to the Leeds 
Local Access Forum website which required some updating. There were some 
pieces of information which had been identified which were missing or which were 
out of date. Officers would replace and add the documents identified such as 
recruitment to the Forum and the Annual report and also agreed to look at obtaining 
a more user friendly page name. Members also looked at the information available 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 14th July, 2009 

 

on other Forum’s websites and were asked to advised whether there was specific 
information that they would like to see on the Forums’ website. 
 
RESOLVED: That the website be updated to contain the correct information and that 
Members advise the Secretary of any other pieces of information which they would 
like to see on the site. 
 
61 Forward Work Programme  
 
Members identified the following items as possible items for future meetings of the 
Forum: 

• ROWIP 

• Invite speakers i.e. Open Country, Natural England 

• Leeds Core Cycle Strategy 

• Gating Order Reviews 
 

62 Date and Time of next meeting  
 
RESOLVED: The date and time of the next meeting of the Leeds Local Access 
Forum was agreed as 14th July 2009 at 18:30 hours, Civic Hall, Leeds. 
 
 

Page 4



. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT TO THE CHIEF OFFICER (HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION) 
 

DATE:  16 JUNE 2009 
 

Subject:                               Design & Cost Report  
 

 Scheme Title:  GATING ORDER – LEASOWE GARTH, HUNSLET 
 Capital Scheme Number: 
 

        
Eligible for Call In                                                  Not Eligible for Call In 
                                                                               (Details contained in the report) 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods is promoting the installation of gates 
across a footpath in the Leasowe area of the City and Hunslet Ward to temporarily close the 
highway due to high levels of crime.  The proposal has the support of the community and all 
relevant bodies.  This report seeks the approval of The Chief Officer (Highways and 
Transportation) to initiate the legal process for the highway closure. 
 

1.0 PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek authority to temporarily close an adopted 
highway.  This highway is a narrow footpath leading from Leasowe Close through to 
Leasowe Garth (see Appendix 1).  This footpath is in the City and Hunslet Ward. 

 

2.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

2.1 Section 129A to 129G of the Highways Act allows for the making of a gating order to 
temporary close a highway in response to high levels of anti-social behavior and 
crime.  The legal provision came into effect on 01 April 2006.  The adopted status of 
the highway is unchanged by the order. 

 

2.2 This path leading from Leasowe Close through to Leasowe Garth has been the 
focus for anti-social behavior (ASB) and crime for a number of years, becoming 
increasingly worse in recent years.  The area is a relatively isolated residential area 
with a very stable population. There are approximately 617 households with 1282 
residents in this Super Output Area (Leeds 084D).  The crime domain at 17701 is 
ranked outside the top 50 percent in England (out of a total of 32,482 LSOA), but 
interestingly, the living environment deprivation index shows the area to fall within 
the top 10 percent for England (3192 out of 32,482).  

Specific Implications For:  
 
Equality and Diversity  
 
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap  

Electoral Wards Affected:  
 
CITY AND HUNSLET 

Agenda Item: 2575/2009 
 
Originator: BRENT BRADY 
 
Section:  COMMUNITY SAFETY 
 
Tel: 0113 3950815 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 5



 
2.3 Residents have voiced their concerns and anger over the rise in crime and 

particularly ASB to West Yorkshire Police, Elected Members and council officers.  
Many of the residents have reported incidents of crime and ASB where offenders 
have used the path as a place to congregate and commit crime and anti-social 
behaviour and to make good their escape from the Police.  Much of this anti-social 
element has been linked to the presence of an off-licence on Leasowe Garth where 
there is constant youth congregation and alleged under-age drinking. 

 

2.4 Local Ward Members have received many concerns from residents demanding 
action to address the issues for some time.  Indeed the problems got so bad that 
extra Police patrols have had to be deployed on site to help reduce the issues.  The 
Neighbourhood Police Team have the area targeted as a local priority and have 
pledged to reduce ASB in Leasowe Garth between the most common times of 
Friday and Saturday between 1pm and 1am.  The extra patrols are due to end in 4 
weeks time (end May 2009).  Whilst successful at the moment, the fear is that the 
ASB will return to previous levels thereafter, particularly as the summer school 
holidays approach. 

 

2.5 Work to prevent youth congregation has also taken place but has had limited 
success.  The rear of the aforementioned off licence has seen a wall removed and 
the remainder of the rear of the shop has been fenced off in the hope of reducing 
congregation.  This worked for several weeks but it appears problems have returned 
and congregation at this location and the knock-on affects this is having within the 
footpath area has increased. 

 

2.6 Since the further reports of ASB and crime, meetings with individuals have taken 
place to ascertain the extent of public feeling regarding gating the footpath to restrict 
access.  A preliminary consultation was carried out with local residents living in and 
around the site and the majority of respondents were in favour of gating.   

 

A further door to door consultation took place to gain additional feedback and again, 
the majority of respondents were in favour.  Overall, from 38 properties consulted, 
there were 23 respondents; 21 in favour and 2 objecting. Non-respondents were out 
at the time of the door to door consultation or did not have an opinion to the gating. 

 

2.7 The footpath provides access to the rear of properties on Leasowe Close and the 
design of the estate creates a natural courtyard effect.  Whilst the courtyard is 
unkempt at the moment and the perimeter fence to it is in a state of disrepair, it is 
hoped that this space can be improved and utilised correctly by the residents living 
here, once the gating had been completed.  This would restore a sense of pride and 
community cohesion into the area and it would feel like a private, recreational space 
secured by the gating, that could be used for leisurely purposes.   

 

The footpath is served by one street lamp which is operational.  The path is 
relatively well maintained and in good condition although there are signs of criminal 
damage to property in the footpath area. 

 

2.8 The footpath is relatively narrow and has 2 dog legs which means that offenders at 
one end of the path cannot be seen from the other end.  Also, properties within the 
footpath area are away from public view and hence are subject to an increased 
opportunity for burglary and other acquisitive crime, particularly where rear windows 
are left unsecured or open (see Appendix 3 – opportunities for crime photos). 

 
Whilst alleygating should not be used as a substitute for common sense, this area 
is, and has been more susceptible to acquisitive crime because of the design of the 
estate,  the location of the footpath, and a lack of any clear, ‘suitable guardian’ – a 
person (looking onto the path), an alarm or good locks.  Crime Reduction has been 
attempted in the area through awareness raising along with target hardening to 
some properties, but the opportunity to commit crime remains, due in part to the 

Page 6



residents themselves, but also to the very design flaw of the estate and the types of 
nominals attracted to frequent it.  

 

2.9 The congregation of youths by the off-licence have spilled over into the footpath 
area and there are examples of criminal damage to properties as a knock on of this 
occurrence.  It is also an ideal footpath for making a quick escape.  The draw of the 
off-licence and alleged access to under age alcohol is believed to be a major part of 
this problem and several test purchases by the Police have shown this to be the 
problem.  The tenant of the shop has been warned but the problem continues.  The 
ASBU team has been passed on this issue for their attention.  As a direct result of 
this, the shopkeeper has been served with an ‘ABC’- a kind of good behaviour 
contract which, if breached, could lead to a loss of the tenancy.  That said, the shop 
continues to attract large numbers of youths and this continues to spill over into the 
footpath area by Leasowe Garth. 

 
2.10 Much of the recorded crime for the area (see Appendix 4 – Crime statistics) is 

focused in and around Leasowe Garth.   Recurring incidents criminal damage, theft 
and ASB.  There is a general feeling from residents that the path is used as a 
means for offenders to access and egress these streets. By restricting access to this 
path, it would ensure that the attractiveness of being able to use it for quick escape, 
and/or congregation would be removed.  Restriction of this path would also make 
Policing of this estate much easier as offenders would have to use the main road 
(Leasowe Road) as an alternative means of escape.  This road is in view of the 
public and provides little opportunity for escaping attention. 

 
2.11 This path has been the subject of much ASB and criminal damage for the last 

couple of years and Police Community Support Officers (PCSO’s) have been 
deployed in the area to provide back up cover when police patrols are not possible.  
The ASBU team have also tried to deploy a covert camera unit to identify 
perpetrators on film, but this has, as yet, to be deployed for action. 

 
2.12 The effects of making the order for properties adjoining or adjacent to the footpath 

subject to the gating would be positive.  All residents and owners of property in the 
area were contacted as part of the consultation and the majority of respondents 
were in agreement that gating this footpath would improve their quality of life and 
reduce crime and ASB. 

 
2.13 A planning application to gate this footpath will be submitted May 2009. 
 
3.0 MAIN ISSUES  
  
3.1 Design Proposals/Scheme Description 
 
3.1.1 The alternative solutions considered for addressing the crime and anti-social 

behavior occurring within close proximity to this path have not resolved the situation 
and are not sustainable.  It is now proposed to temporarily close the path by means 
of a gating order with a view to stopping the antisocial behaviour and crime which is 
believed to be associated with the footpath. 

 
3.1.2 Self locking gates no higher than 2.3m with matching fencing in galvanised powder 

coated steel will be installed at both ends of the footpath to prevent access to the 
path for those not living in the immediate vicinity. 

 
3.1.3 The gates will be locked 24 hours a day.  Residents living between 1-11 Leasowe 

Garth and at 24-26 Leasowe Close will be issued with 2 free keys.  Residents 
whose properties back onto the path in Leasowe Garth and Leasowe Close, but 
whose main access to their property is facing the main road can request a key for 
the gates.  These keys will be available from Environment and Neighbourhoods’ 

Page 7



Community Safety unit. The gate locks will be numbered in accordance with the 
master key system devised by LCC Community Safety.  Emergency and other 
services will be provided with keys on request.  Any council departments requiring 
access to the paths will also be able to request keys for the gates. 

 
3.1.4 A commuted sum for maintenance has been provided for this purpose and will be 

managed by Community safety. 
 

3.1.5 Leeds City Council is required to keep a Register of all Gating Orders, to be 
available to the public and reviewed annually to determine whether the gating 
measures are still required.  The Alleygating Coordinator at Community Safety will 
carry out the annual review for these gates. 

 
3.2 Consultations 
 
3.2.1 Ward Members:  Ward Members have been extremely vocal in their support for 

alleygating at this location and they have no objections to the 
proposals. 

 
3.2.2 Residents:  In February 2009,  pre-consultation took place with local residents living 

adjacent or adjoining the two footpaths in question. A further door to 
door consultation took place mid-March 2009 to attain comments from 
non-respondents of the postal consultation.  Of 38 properties written to 
in total, there were 21 letters of support for the scheme and 2 objections.   

 
3.2.3 Police:  City and Holbeck Police Division has implemented various strategies to 

address the problems in this area through the Neighbourhood Policing 
Team (NPT) and support proposals to gate this footpath up. This will help 
Police apprehend offenders who have used the footpath as a means of 
escape in the past. 

 
3.2.4 Community Safety:  Environment and Neighbourhoods – Community Safety section 

is satisfied that the crime and ASB elements are sufficient to 
apply for a Gating Order. 

 
3.2.5 Highways:   Highways users will need to take alternative routes which will incur short 

detours however this inconvenience has to be placed in context of the 
community safety situation.  Alternative routes exist along Leasowe 
Road and adjacent to recreational land on Leasowe Close (see 
Appendix 2).  Residents whose properties face into the footpath area will 
be given 2 free alleygate keys.  Other residents whose properties back 
onto the footpath can request a key so that their access is not restricted, 
should they require access to the rear of their properties.  Both these 
suggested routes are sensible and reasonable alternative routes and it 
is questionable if they add any additional time to the journey.   

 
3.2.6 Rights of Way:  City Development Directorate Department has been consulted and 

have no objections to the proposals. 
 
3.2.7 Utilities:  Utility and other service providers were contacted in February 2009 

regarding the proposed gating scheme.  No objections were received.  
 
3.2.8 Emergencies Services:  The Fire, Health and Police Authorities were contacted in 

February 2009 regarding the proposed gating scheme.  No 
objections were received.  

 
 
 Page 8



3.2.9 Prescribed Organisations,  
 Local Footpath User Groups 
 and Local Access Forum:   The Ramblers Association have no objections.  The 

Local Access Forum will be consulted May/ June 2009. 
 
3.3 Gating Order Publicity 
 
3.3.1 Home Office Guidance regarding publicity relating to the making of Gating Order 

will be followed. 
 
3.4 Implications for Highways Users 
 

3.4.1 The implications for highways users is that there will be a loss of amenity so non-
resident users will have to take alternative routes that will incur short detours, 
referred to in 3.2.5 above.  It is unlikely that those who had used the footpath as a 
short cut will resort to having to use vehicles if the amenity is lost. 

 

3.5  Programme 
 

3.5.1 It is anticipated that subject to approval these proposals will be implemented in 
September 2009. 

 

4.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR COUNCIL POLICY AND GOVERNANCE  
 

4.1 The proposals contained in this report comply with Section 17 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 and help to contribute to the safety and well being of the people 
in the community.  

 

5.0 HEALTH IMPACT 
 

5.1 It is not anticipated that there would be an adverse impact on the health of the users 
if the amenity was lost as the proposed alternative routes will add very little to 
journey times and the alternatives are safe pedestrian routes.  This meets Leeds 
Travelwise policy of discouraging private car use and promoting walking to school. 
 

6.0 LEGAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 Funding for the gating scheme will be met by Inner South Leeds Area Committee for 
installation and maintenance of the gates and fencing, all legal and administration 
costs and provision of keys. 

 

6.2 Funding does not cover support for a Public Inquiry. This will only be required if 
there are overwhelming objections to the Gating Orders and in such unlikely 
circumstances, the continued promotion of the scheme will be reviewed. 

 

7.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 

7.1 Despite a range of initiatives being implemented in the problem area, the issues still 
persist when there is not a uniformed presence in the area.  It is unsustainable to 
deploy council or police officers to this area on a permanent basis.  It is clear that a 
physical barrier would prevent anti-social or criminal elements that do not live in the 
vicinity, from entering the footpath. 

 

8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

8.1 The Chief Officer (Highways and Transportation) is requested to: 
 

i) approve the gating of the footpath leading from Leasowe Garth to Leasowe 
Close in accordance with the attached drawing Appendix 1 in accordance with 

Page 9



Section 129A of the Highways Act 1980, subject to planning consent and no 
objections to the Local Access Forum; and 

 

ii) request Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) to advertise the 
notice of intention to make a Gating Order for the footpath leading from Leasowe 
Garth to Leasowe Close in accordance with the attached drawing and, in the 
event that no objections are received, for the Orders to be made and brought 
into operation. 

 
U:\HWT-ADMIN\WORDPROC\COMM\2009\Gating Order - Leasowe Garth, Hunslet.doc 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 – Opportunities for crime 

 Courtyard allowing access to rear of 
properties 

Entrance to footpath from Leasowe 
Garth end – criminal damage to fence 
next to footpath 

Insecured bedroom window at rear of 
property and Euro Profile locks that are 
susceptible to tampering 

Insecured kitchen window at rear of 
property and Euro Profile locks that 
are susceptible to tampering 

Access to courtyard from Leasowe 
Close – damage to picket fence 

Dumping of bulky items to rear of 
property – emits a sense of neglect 
and lack of community respect 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4 –Crime and ASB statistics 

Crime and ASB – 2007 2008 

 
 

Occurrence 
Leasowe 
Close 

Leasowe 
Garth 

Leasowe 
Road 

Grand 
Total 

ASB 2 14 11 27 

Burglary Dwelling 0 0 1 1 

Criminal Damage 3 12 3 18 

Other Crime 0 0 1 1 

Other Theft 1 5 3 9 
Theft From Motor 
Vehicle 2 0 1 3 

Violent Crime 0 1 4 5 

Grand Total 8 32 24 64 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



Appendix 4 –Crime and ASB statistics 

Street Name Total Location No of Incidents

Woodhouse Hill Road 17 9 Springfield Green 4

Leasowe Road 10 20 Telford Place 3

Telford Place 9 12 Telford Place 2

Sandon Mount 8 5 Leasowe Garth 2

Leasowe Garth 6 12 Leasowe Avenue 2

Springfield Green 6 15 Telford Terrace 2

Leasowe Avenue 5 3 Leasowe Gardens 2

Telford Terrace 4

Leasowe Gardens 2

Woodhouse Hill Grove 2

Ebor Terrace 1

Springfield Place 1

Woodhouse Hill Avenue 1

Grand Total 72

ASB ASB - Repeat Locations

Crime and ASB 2008-2009 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Appendix 4 –Crime and ASB statistics 

 
 
 
 
Details of the type of Anti Social Behaviour issues, specifically on the Leasowe’s are detailed in the 
following table: 

 
 

CRIME CRIME

Street Name Total Repeat Locations No of offences

Leasowe Avenue 26 2 Leasowe Garth 7

Woodhouse Hill Road 17 12 Leasowe Avenue 3

Leasowe Road 14 4 Leasowe Avenue 2

Leasowe Garth 12 20 Leasowe Avenue 2

Leasowe Close 5 28 Leasowe Avenue 2

Montcalm Crescent 5 56 Leasowe Avenue 2

Ebor Terrace 4 66 Leasowe Avenue 2

Tremont Gardens 4 77 Leasowe Road 2

Springfield Green 3 5 Leasowe Close 2

Leasowe Gardens 2 22 Tremont Gardens 2

Springfield Place 1

Grand Total 93

Month Location Incident

Apr-08 22 Leasowe Avenue Abandoned 999 call

Apr-08 Leasowe Avenue banging at windows with metal bar

Apr-08 12 Leasowe Avenue youths in drink - smashing windows

May-08 12 Leasowe Avenue youths throwing items at windows

Sep-08 Leasowe Avenue Dog attacked 

Nov-08 3 Leasowe Gardens domestic incident

Nov-08 3 Leasowe Gardens domestic incident

May-08 Leasowe Garth youths drinking in field at back of shop

May-08 5 Leasowe Garth drunk youths shouting 

May-08 5 Leasowe Garth banging gate & threat to occupants son

Jun-08 Leasowe Garth taking drugs & being abusive to people

Jun-08 Leasowe Garth drunk girls - falling into cars

Jul-08 Leasowe Garth youths attacking Asian shop

Apr-08 Leasowe Road nuisance motorcycles

Apr-08 Leasowe Road jumping into peoples gardens - congregating o/s Leasowe Stores

Apr-08 Leasowe Road 20 youths outside Leasowe Store  - drinking

May-08 Leasowe Road group youths drinking - throwing cans & bottles everywhere

Jul-08 Leasowe Road intimidating youths

Jul-08 Leasowe Road youths drinking and threatening people

Jul-08 Leasowe Road gang of kids on drugs with a baby being lewd

Jul-08 8 Leasowe Road kicking ball into garden - regular nuisance

Sep-08 2 Leasowe Road 2 males thrown items at lamp posts

Feb-09 Leasowe Road group hanging around sheltered housing - knocking on doors & running off

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



th
e
De

sig
n 

Vi
sio

n 
& 

Gu
id

e
fo

r
Le

ed
s (

Ri
ve

r A
ire

)F
lo

od
 A

lle
via

tio
n 

Sc
he

m
e

Dr
aft

 6
 (P

ub
lic

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n)

 - 
Ma

y 2
00

9
in

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h

Agenda Item 11

Page 21



In
tro

du
cti

on
:

Flo
od

ing
: T

he
 T

hr
ea

t
5

Th
e P

urp
os

e o
f th

is 
Do

cu
me

nt
6

Th
e R

ive
r C

orr
ido

r
7

Th
e E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y P

rop
os

als
7

Le
ed

s W
ate

rfro
nt 

Str
ate

gy
8

Th
e W

ate
rfro

nt 
Str

ate
gy

 O
bje

cti
ve

s
8

Th
e D

es
ign

 Vi
sio

n O
bje

cti
ve

s
9

Ho
w 

to 
Us

e t
his

 D
oc

um
en

t
10

Th
e S

tud
y Z

on
es

: D
es

cri
pti

on
 an

d o
ve

ral
l m

ap
 Zo

ne
s 1

-7
11

Zo
ne

 1:
Ne

wla
y t

o K
irk

sta
ll A

bb
ey

, B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d

12
Zo

ne
 2:

Br
idg

e R
oa

d t
o V

iad
uc

t R
oa

d
18

Zo
ne

 3:
Via

du
ct 

Ro
ad

 to
 W

ell
ing

ton
 B

rid
ge

 (A
58

)
26

Zo
ne

 4:
 

Cit
y C

en
tre

: W
ell

ing
ton

 B
rid

ge
 to

 C
row

n P
oin

t B
rid

ge
32

Zo
ne

 5:
Cr

ow
n P

oin
t B

rid
ge

 to
 At

kin
so

n H
ill 

Sw
ing

 B
rid

ge
44

Zo
ne

 6:
Atk

ins
on

 H
ill 

Sw
ing

 B
rid

ge
 to

 M
1 M

oto
rw

ay
 B

rid
ge

50
Zo

ne
 7:

M1
 M

oto
rw

ay
 B

rid
ge

 to
 Fl

ee
t W

eir
, W

oo
dle

sfo
rd

56

De
sig

n G
uid

e
62

Bio
div

ers
ity

75

Ca
se

 St
ud

ies
79

Co
nt

en
ts

Le
ed

s F
loo

d 
All

ev
iat

ion
 S

ch
em

e
Dr

aft
 6

 : 
Ma

y 2
00

9
pu

bli
c c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
3

Th
is 

inf
orm

al 
gu

ide
 w

as
 pr

ep
are

d b
y L

ee
ds

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il i

n p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wit

h t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y, 
Ma

y 2
00

9

Page 22



Flo
od

in
g:

 th
e 

Th
re

at
Le

ed
s  

ha
s b

ee
n 

flo
od

ed
 b

y t
he

 R
ive

r A
ire

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 re

co
rd

ed
his

to
ry

 a
s 

we
ll 

as
 in

 re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs.

 S
er

iou
s 

flo
od

 d
am

ag
e 

wa
s

na
rro

wl
y 

av
oid

ed
 d

ur
ing

 th
e 

Oc
to

be
r 2

00
0 

flo
od

 e
ve

nt
, w

he
n

wa
ter

 le
ve

ls 
ro

se
 to

 su
ch

 a
n 

ex
ten

t t
ha

t a
 m

ajo
r a

rte
ria

l r
oa

d
int

o 
th

e 
cit

y 
ha

d 
to

 b
e 

clo
se

d 
as

 a
 p

re
ca

ut
ion

ar
y 

me
as

ur
e. 

In
Ju

ne
 2

00
7 

th
e 

Le
ed

s D
ist

ric
t e

xp
er

ien
ce

d 
th

re
e 

se
ve

re
 ra

inf
all

ev
en

ts 
ea

ch
 of

 w
hic

h l
ed

 to
 flo

od
ing

 in
 di

ffe
re

nt
 pa

rts
 of

 th
e c

ity
.

Th
is 

wa
s t

he
 w

ett
es

t J
un

e s
inc

e r
ec

or
ds

 be
ga

n,
 w

ith
 an

 av
er

ag
e

of 
ov

er
 15

3m
m 

fal
lin

g t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t J

un
e i

n n
or

th
er

n E
ng

lan
d a

nd
ar

ou
nd

 10
0m

m 
fal

lin
g i

n t
he

 24
 ho

ur
 pe

rio
d c

ov
er

ing
 25

th
 Ju

ne
.

Alt
ho

ug
h 

th
e 

Riv
er

 A
ire

 fl
oo

de
d 

a 
nu

mb
er

 o
f p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 a

nd
ar

ou
nd

 th
e c

ity
, t

he
 ci

ty 
ce

nt
re

 na
rro

wl
y a

vo
ide

d m
ajo

r f
loo

din
g

an
d 

da
ma

ge
 w

as
 re

lat
ive

ly 
lim

ite
d. 

Th
e 

wo
rst

 fl
oo

din
g 

oc
cu

rre
d 

in 
ar

ea
s 

of 
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 a
nd

aff
ec

ted
 S

he
ffie

ld,
 D

on
ca

ste
r, 

Ro
th

er
ha

m 
an

d 
Hu

ll. 
Liv

es
 w

er
e

los
t a

nd
 b

us
ine

ss
es

, h
om

es
, s

er
vic

es
 a

nd
 in

fra
str

uc
tu

re
 w

er
e

se
ve

re
ly 

da
ma

ge
d. 

If 
th

e 
ra

inf
all

 h
ad

 t
ra

ck
ed

 f
ur

th
er

 n
or

th
ra

th
er

 th
an

 se
ttl

ing
 ov

er
 S

ou
th

 an
d E

as
t Y

or
ks

hir
e i

t c
ou

ld 
ha

ve
 

aff
ec

ted
 Le

ed
s t

o t
he

 sa
me

 ex
ten

t o
r p

os
sib

ly 
wo

rse
. A

s a
 m

ajo
r

ec
on

om
ic 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 re

gio
na

l c
ap

ita
l t

he
 e

ffe
cts

 o
f t

his
 w

ou
ld

tra
ns

ce
nd

 L
ee

ds
’ 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
an

d 
wo

uld
 f

ur
th

er
 i

mp
ac

t 
on

re
gio

na
l e

co
no

mi
cs

.

Ov
er 

the
 la

st 
few

 ye
ars

 Le
ed

s C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il h

as
 ta

ke
n a

 nu
mb

er 
of

po
sit

ive
 s

tep
s 

to
wa

rd
s 

im
pr

ov
ing

 f
loo

d 
ris

k 
ma

na
ge

me
nt

,
em

erg
en

cy
 re

sp
on

se
, a

nd
 fl

oo
d 

de
fen

ce
 w

or
k. 

Th
e 

En
vir

on
me

nt
Ag

en
cy

 is
 cu

rre
ntl

y w
or

kin
g i

n p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wi

th 
Le

ed
s C

ity
 Co

un
cil

,
an

d o
the

r a
ge

nc
ies

, in
 de

ve
lop

ing
 a 

str
ate

gic
 ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 dr
ain

ag
e

an
d 

flo
od

 r
isk

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

for
 L

ee
ds

. 
Pa

rt 
of 

th
is 

wo
rk

co
nc

en
tra

tes
 o

n 
ide

nti
fyi

ng
 a

rea
s a

t r
isk

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
sa

ls 
for

 fl
oo

d
de

fen
ce

 al
on

g t
he

 R
ive

r A
ire

 co
rri

do
r. T

he
 pr

oje
ct 

is 
kn

ow
n a

s t
he

Le
ed

s 
Flo

od
 (

Riv
er 

Air
e)

 A
lle

via
tio

n 
Sc

he
me

 (
FA

S)
 a

nd
 is

 a
co

lla
bo

rat
ion

 b
etw

ee
n 

Le
ed

s 
Cit

y 
Co

un
cil

, 
th

e 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Ag
en

cy
, 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 
Fo

rw
ar

d,
 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 
Wa

te
r 

an
d 

Br
itis

h
Wa

ter
wa

ys
.

Th
e P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

is 
cu

rre
ntl

y c
o-

fun
din

g o
n t

wo
 lin

es
 of

 w
or

k –
 Th

e
Le

ed
s 

(R
ive

r 
Air

e)
 F

AS
 D

es
ign

 V
isi

on
 &

 G
uid

e 
an

d 
the

 L
ee

ds
Ec

on
om

ic 
Flo

od
 R

isk
 Im

pa
ct 

St
ud

y.

5
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

In
tro

du
cti

on

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Le
ed

s i
s t

he
 re

gio
na

l c
ap

ita
l o

f Y
or

ks
hir

e 
an

d 
Hu

mb
er

 a
nd

 o
ne

of 
th

e U
K’s

 fa
ste

st 
gr

ow
ing

 ci
tie

s. 
 S

ign
ific

an
t f

loo
din

g i
n t

he
 ci

ty
ce

nt
re

 w
ou

ld 
be

 c
at

as
tro

ph
ic.

  
It 

wo
uld

 a
ffe

ct 
liv

es
, p

ro
pe

rty
,

bu
sin

es
s 

an
d 

tra
ve

l. 
 P

ot
en

tia
l c

ha
ng

es
 t

o 
ou

r 
cli

ma
te 

an
d

we
at

he
r p

at
ter

ns
 lo

ok
 li

ke
ly 

to
 ca

us
e 

mo
re

 se
ve

re
 st

or
ms

 a
nd

he
av

ier
 r

ain
fal

l 
an

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

’s
pr

ed
ict

ion
s 

th
is 

co
uld

 r
ad

ica
lly

 i
nc

re
as

e 
pe

ak
 f

loo
d 

lev
els

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
Riv

er
 A

ire
 c

or
rid

or
 a

ffe
cti

ng
 th

e 
cit

y 
ce

nt
re

 in
pa

rti
cu

lar
.

Le
ed

s i
s a

 m
ajo

r e
co

no
mi

c c
en

tre
 an

d t
he

 fin
an

cia
l c

ap
ita

l o
f t

he
No

rth
. W

ith
 a

 p
op

ula
tio

n 
of 

ar
ou

nd
 7

50
,0

00
 it

 is
 th

e 
se

co
nd

lar
ge

st 
Me

tro
po

lita
n 

Di
str

ict
 in

 E
ng

lan
d 

an
d 

co
ve

rs 
an

 a
re

a 
of

ap
pr

ox
im

at
ely

 2
17

 s
qu

ar
e 

mi
les

  
In

 te
rm

s 
of 

we
alt

h 
cre

at
ion

Le
ed

s i
s a

 m
ajo

r d
riv

ing
 fo

rce
 w

ith
in 

th
e r

eg
ion

al 
ec

on
om

y. 
To

ta
l

Gr
os

s D
om

es
tic

 P
ro

du
ct 

(G
DP

) s
ta

nd
s a

t o
ve

r £
12

.8
 b

illi
on

 p
er

an
nu

m,
 a

nd
 is

 p
ro

jec
ted

 to
 g

ro
w 

by
 a

ro
un

d 
34

%
 th

e 
ne

xt 
ten

ye
ar

s. 
Ov

er
 t

he
 l

as
t 

ten
 y

ea
rs 

ov
er

 £
2.

5 
bil

lio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

inv
es

ted
 in

 la
rg

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
de

ve
lop

me
nt

 s
ch

em
es

, 
a 

fur
th

er
£1

.5
bn

 i
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly 

un
de

r 
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 w
ith

 £
3.

4b
n 

in 
th

e
pip

eli
ne

.

Th
e 

ro
le 

of 
Le

ed
s 

as
 t

he
 r

eg
ion

al 
ca

pit
al 

of 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 a

nd
Hu

mb
er

 m
ak

es
 co

nt
inu

ed
 in

ve
stm

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
elo

pm
en

t p
ivo

ta
l,

no
t o

nly
 to

 Le
ed

s b
ut

 to
 th

e N
or

th
 of

 En
gla

nd
. L

ee
ds

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

ha
s 

se
t o

ut
 it

s 
‘Vi

sio
n 

for
 L

ee
ds

’ t
o 

20
20

 w
hic

h 
en

co
mp

as
se

s
as

pir
at

ion
s 

for
 th

e 
cit

y 
ce

nt
re

 a
s 

a 
pla

ce
 th

at
 is

 ‘w
elc

om
ing

,
wa

lka
ble

, l
ive

ab
le 

an
d 

we
ll c

on
ne

cte
d’.

  I
t a

lso
 d

es
cri

be
s L

ee
ds

as
 a 

pla
ce

 th
at

 is
 ‘s

us
ta

ina
ble

, b
us

ine
ss

 fr
ien

dly
, a

nd
 h

as
 a 

hig
h

qu
ali

ty 
en

vir
on

me
nt

 an
d 

cu
tu

ra
l o

ffe
r’.

lef
t b

an
k o

f th
e A

ire
 at

 Fe
arn

’s 
Isl

an
d

Page 23



Th
e 

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is 
Do

cu
m

en
t

Th
e 

En
vir

on
me

nt
 A

ge
nc

y 
is 

co
ns

ide
rin

g 
dif

fer
en

t 
wa

ys
 t

o
ma

na
ge

 th
e 

flo
od

 ri
sk

 to
 L

ee
ds

 fr
om

 th
e 

Riv
er

 A
ire

, a
nd

 o
ne

so
lut

ion
 is

 to
 b

uil
d 

flo
od

 d
efe

nc
es

 in
 se

ve
ra

l lo
ca

tio
ns

 al
on

g 
th

e
riv

er
 co

rri
do

r. 
 T

he
 d

efe
nc

es
 co

uld
 ta

ke
 v

ar
iou

s f
or

ms
 su

ch
 a

s
ea

rth
 e

mb
an

km
en

ts,
 la

nd
sc

ap
ed

 a
re

as
, 

ne
w 

wa
lls

, 
ter

ra
cin

g
an

d 
str

en
gt

he
nin

g 
of 

ex
ist

ing
 b

uil
din

gs
 an

d 
str

uc
tu

re
s.

Th
e 

de
sig

n 
of 

th
e 

flo
od

 d
efe

nc
e 

sc
he

me
 is

 a
t o

ut
lin

e 
de

sig
n

sta
ge

 an
d f

ull
 de

ta
ils

 w
ill 

no
t b

e k
no

wn
 u

nt
il 2

01
0 

wh
en

 fu
rth

er
fea

sib
ilit

y 
wo

rk
 is

 co
mp

let
ed

, a
nd

 w
he

n 
ini

tia
l f

ee
db

ac
k 

on
 th

e
ou

tlin
e 

pr
op

os
als

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
ide

re
d. 

 A
ny

 n
ew

 st
ru

ctu
re

 o
n

th
e r

ive
rsi

de
 ha

s t
he

 po
ten

tia
l t

o i
mp

ac
t o

n t
he

 ar
ea

’s 
ch

ar
ac

ter
an

d 
aff

ec
t 

ho
w 

th
e 

riv
er

 c
or

rid
or

 d
ev

elo
ps

 i
n 

th
e 

fut
ur

e.
Ho

we
ve

r, 
th

er
e 

is 
a 

va
rie

ty 
of 

en
gin

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
lan

ds
ca

pin
g

op
tio

ns
 a

va
ila

ble
 a

nd
 in

 s
om

e 
ar

ea
s 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
se

ve
ra

l w
ay

s
de

fen
ce

s c
ou

ld 
be

 d
es

ign
ed

 a
nd

 in
teg

ra
ted

 in
to

 th
e 

lan
ds

ca
pe

.
To

 en
su

re
 th

e b
es

t s
olu

tio
n 

is 
ac

hie
ve

d 
for

 Le
ed

s i
t i

s c
ru

cia
l t

o
co

ns
ide

r t
he

 s
ch

em
e 

in 
its

 w
ide

r c
on

tex
t a

nd
 to

 c
on

sid
er

 a
ll

op
tio

ns
 at

 an
 ea

rly
 st

ag
e o

f s
ch

em
e p

lan
nin

g.

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of 
th

e 
Le

ed
s 

(R
ive

r A
ire

) 
FA

S 
De

sig
n 

Vi
sio

n
an

d 
Gu

id
e

is 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ex
ist

ing
 e

lem
en

ts,
 fu

tu
re

 a
sp

ira
tio

ns
an

d w
ide

r d
es

ign
 vi

sio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 ci

ty 
ar

e p
ro

pe
rly

 in
teg

ra
ted

 in
to

th
e 

ph
ys

ica
l a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
fun

cti
on

al 
de

sig
n 

of 
th

e 
Le

ed
s

Flo
od

 A
lle

via
tio

n 
Sc

he
me

 d
efe

nc
es

. T
he

 w
or

k 
wi

ll 
an

aly
se

 th
e

riv
er

 co
rri

do
r a

s a
 w

ho
le,

 lo
ok

ing
 at

 th
e e

xis
tin

g 
lan

ds
ca

pe
 an

d
lan

d 
us

es
, p

ro
po

se
d 

de
ve

lop
me

nt
 / 

gr
ow

th
 a

re
as

, a
nd

 fu
tu

re
am

bit
ion

s f
or

 th
e 

cit
y c

en
tre

 w
at

er
fro

nt
. I

t i
s i

nt
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e

vis
ion

 w
ill 

em
br

ac
e 

th
e 

as
pir

at
ion

s 
ide

nt
ifie

d 
un

de
r 

loc
al

pla
nn

ing
 p

oli
cie

s 
an

d 
fra

me
wo

rk
s 

an
d 

fro
m 

th
es

e 
ide

nt
ify

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 fo

r 
en

vir
on

me
nt

al 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts 
th

at
 c

ou
ld 

be
de

liv
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of 

th
e 

de
fen

ce
 s

ch
em

e. 
Th

e 
Vis

ion
 w

ill 
als

o
ma

ke
 re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

de
sig

n 
of 

flo
od

 d
efe

nc
es

 w
hic

h
ar

e 
re

lev
an

t t
o 

th
at

 p
ar

tic
ula

r a
re

a 
an

d 
wh

ich
 m

ain
ta

ins
 lo

ca
l

ch
ar

ac
ter

 an
d 

ide
nt

ity
. I

t w
ill 

fur
th

er
 se

t o
ut

 re
lev

an
t s

tra
teg

ies
wh

ich
 s

ho
uld

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
nd

 s
ha

pe
 a

ll 
as

pe
cts

 o
f f

loo
d 

de
fen

ce
pla

nn
ing

, 
an

d 
wh

ich
 

ca
n 

pr
od

uc
e 

at
ta

ina
ble

 
be

ne
fit

s
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

.

It 
is 

im
po

rta
nt

 fo
r L

ee
ds

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
cle

ar
 v

isi
on

 a
s t

o 
ho

w 
th

e
flo

od
 de

fen
ce

s w
ill 

wo
rk

 w
ith

in 
th

e e
xis

tin
g l

an
ds

ca
pe

 - 
be

 it 
cit

y
ce

nt
re

, c
ity

 r
im

, s
em

i-r
ur

al 
or

 r
ur

al.
 I

t i
s 

int
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
is

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

be
 a

 co
mp

re
he

ns
ive

 g
uid

e 
for

 th
e 

ov
er

all
 d

es
ign

an
d p

os
itio

nin
g o

f t
he

 flo
od

 de
fen

ce
s a

nd
 is

 pr
im

ar
ily

 fo
r u

se
 by

th
e 

En
vir

on
m

en
t 

Ag
en

cy
. 

Ho
we

ve
r, 

th
e 

ob
jec

tiv
es

 a
nd

re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 V
isi

on
 ca

n 
als

o 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 in
for

m 
an

d
en

ga
ge

 fu
tu

re
 d

ev
elo

pe
rs 

an
d 

de
cis

ion
-m

ak
er

s 
in 

th
e 

pu
bli

c
se

cto
rs,

 a
nd

 in
 c

om
me

rce
, t

o 
en

su
re

 c
on

sis
ten

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f
de

sig
n 

ar
e 

fol
low

ed
 o

n 
de

ve
lop

me
nt

 s
ch

em
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e
riv

er
 co

rri
do

r.

6
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Page 24



Th
e 

Ri
ve

r C
or

rid
or

Th
e 

stu
dy

 a
re

a 
co

ve
rs 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
ely

 1
9k

m 
of 

th
e 

Riv
er

 A
ire

,
an

d 
inc

lud
es

 s
ign

ific
an

t a
re

as
 o

f l
an

d 
ex

ten
din

g 
eit

he
r s

ide
 o

f
th

e r
ive

r. T
he

 Fl
oo

d A
lle

via
tio

n S
ch

em
e f

oll
ow

s t
he

 ri
ve

r c
or

rid
or

fro
m 

Ne
wl

ay
 B

rid
ge

 in
 th

e 
we

st 
an

d 
ru

ns
 e

as
t, 

do
wn

str
ea

m 
to

Fle
et 

We
ir, 

Wo
od

les
for

d. 
It 

inc
lud

es
 th

e 
bu

ilt-
up

 a
re

a 
of 

Le
ed

s
Cit

y C
en

tre
. 

Th
e 

riv
er

 co
rri

do
r c

on
ta

ins
 th

e 
Le

ed
s -

 Li
ve

rp
oo

l C
an

al 
an

d 
th

e
Air

e 
an

d 
Ca

lde
r N

av
iga

tio
n,

 ru
nn

ing
 p

ar
all

el 
to

 th
e 

riv
er

 a
nd

me
rg

ing
 w

ith
in 

th
e 

cit
y 

ce
nt

re
. T

he
 c

an
al 

an
d 

riv
er

 s
ha

re
 a

co
mm

on
 la

nd
sc

ap
e, 

wi
th

 bo
th

 w
at

er
 bo

die
s p

ro
vid

ing
 tr

an
sp

or
t,

re
cre

at
ion

, 
wi

ldl
ife

 a
nd

 a
me

nit
y 

to
 L

ee
ds

. 
An

 e
xte

ns
ive

 r
ail

ne
tw

or
k 

als
o 

ru
ns

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 fl
oo

d 
pla

in 
an

d 
for

ms
 a

 k
ey

co
mp

on
en

t o
f t

he
 st

ud
y a

re
a.

In
 re

ce
nt

 ye
ar

s t
he

 C
ity

 C
en

tre
 w

at
er

fro
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

ve
lop

ed
int

o 
wh

at
 h

as
 b

ec
om

e a
 p

ric
ele

ss
 ec

on
om

ic 
an

d 
so

cia
l a

ss
et.

Th
e 

En
vir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
Pr

op
os

al
s

Cu
rre

nt
ly 

Le
ed

s 
ha

s 
no

 f
or

ma
l 

flo
od

 d
efe

nc
es

. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e

dis
co

nt
inu

ou
s 

inf
or

ma
l 

de
fen

ce
s 

bu
t 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
of 

va
ria

ble
co

nd
itio

n 
an

d 
ma

ny
 a

re
 lik

ely
 to

 fa
il i

n 
se

ve
re

 fl
oo

d 
co

nd
itio

ns
.

Th
e 

inf
or

ma
l d

efe
nc

es
 d

o 
no

t c
re

at
e 

a 
co

nt
inu

ou
s f

loo
d 

ba
rri

er
an

d g
ap

s a
nd

 lo
w 

sp
ot

s o
ffe

r r
ou

tes
 fo

r f
loo

d w
at

er
 to

 en
ter

 th
e

cit
y 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 v
uln

er
ab

le 
ar

ea
s a

lon
g 

th
e 

riv
er

 co
rri

do
r.

Th
e h

eig
ht

 of
 fl

oo
d 

de
fen

ce
s i

s a
lso

 va
ria

ble
 an

d 
it 

is 
lik

ely
 th

at
de

fen
ce

s w
ill 

be
 re

gu
lar

ly 
br

ea
ch

ed
 in

 th
e f

ut
ur

e.

Th
e 

En
vir

on
me

nt
 A

ge
nc

y 
pr

op
os

es
 to

 r
ais

e 
th

e 
sta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f
flo

od
 p

ro
tec

tio
n 

by
 a

 c
om

bin
at

ion
 o

f 
me

as
ur

es
 i

nc
lud

ing
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
to

 flo
od

 w
ar

nin
gs

, p
ro

vid
ing

 in
for

ma
tio

n o
n f

loo
d

pr
oo

fin
g, 

an
d 

by
 s

ign
ific

an
tly

 r
ais

ing
 t

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

of 
flo

od
de

fen
ce

s. 

Th
e L

ee
ds

 Fl
oo

d (
Riv

er
 A

ire
) A

lle
via

tio
n S

ch
em

e (
FA

S)
 is

 pa
rt 

of
a 

wi
de

r 
ini

tia
tiv

e 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

flo
od

 r
isk

 i
n 

th
e 

Up
pe

r 
Air

e
ca

tch
me

nt
. 

A 
hig

h 
lev

el 
Ca

tch
me

nt
 F

loo
d 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt
 P

lan
(C

FM
P)

 fo
r t

he
 A

ire
 an

d a
 m

or
e d

eta
ile

d F
loo

d R
isk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

St
ra

teg
y 

(F
RM

S)
 fo

r t
he

 U
pp

er
 A

ire
 a

re
 in

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

wi
ll

be
 su

bje
ct 

to
 co

ns
ult

at
ion

. T
he

 FR
MS

 h
as

 in
ve

sti
ga

ted
 in

 d
eta

il
th

e e
xte

nt
 of

 flo
od

 ri
sk

 to
 Le

ed
s a

nd
 ha

s r
ec

om
me

nd
ed

 th
at

 th
e

Le
ed

s (
Riv

er
 A

ire
) F

AS
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 d

ev
elo

pe
d.

Th
e E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y h

as
 m

od
ell

ed
 th

e r
ive

r c
or

rid
or

 fo
r a

 1
in 

20
0 

ye
ar

 ex
tre

me
 fl

oo
d 

ev
en

t (
0.

5%
 an

nu
al 

pr
ob

ab
ilit

y)
 an

d
ha

ve
 as

se
ss

ed
 th

at
 th

er
e a

re
 ap

pr
ox

im
at

ely
 4,

45
0 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
Le

ed
s a

t r
isk

 o
f b

ein
g 

aff
ec

ted
 b

y 
flo

od
ing

, w
ith

 a
pp

ro
xim

at
ely

3,
70

0 
be

ing
 r

es
ide

nt
ial

. 
Flo

od
ing

 o
f 

th
e 

cit
y 

ce
nt

re
 w

ou
ld

ex
ten

siv
ely

 a
ffe

ct 
off

ice
s, 

sh
op

s, 
ba

rs,
 a

nd
 r

es
ta

ur
an

ts 
an

d
im

pa
ct 

on
 d

ail
y c

om
mu

ter
s, 

re
sid

en
ts,

 re
cre

at
ion

 an
d 

to
ur

ism
. 

Th
e F

loo
d A

lle
via

tio
n S

ch
em

e w
ill 

inc
lud

e b
ot

h i
mp

ro
ve

me
nt

s t
o

ex
ist

ing
 i

nf
or

ma
l 

de
fen

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
ns

tru
cti

on
 o

f 
ne

w
de

fen
ce

s. 
Ex

ist
ing

 s
tru

ctu
re

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

up
gr

ad
ed

 a
nd

 n
ew

de
fen

ce
s 

co
ns

tru
cte

d 
to

 a
 d

efi
ne

d 
lev

el 
of 

flo
od

 r
isk

. 
Ne

w
str

uc
tu

re
s 

ar
e 

str
at

eg
ica

lly
 p

lan
ne

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 r
ive

r
co

rri
do

r t
he

re
by

 cr
ea

tin
g a

n e
xte

ns
ive

 in
fra

str
uc

tu
re

 of
 de

fen
ce

.
Th

e 
str

uc
tu

re
s t

ak
e 

th
e 

for
m 

of 
em

ba
nk

me
nt

s, 
wa

lls
, t

er
ra

ce
s

an
d 

ra
ise

d 
gr

ou
nd

 le
ve

ls,
 th

e 
typ

e 
an

d 
fin

ish
 b

ein
g 

se
lec

ted
 to

fit
 i

nt
o 

th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
of 

th
e 

ex
ist

ing
 l

an
ds

ca
pe

. 
Co

nt
ro

l
str

uc
tu

re
s 

ar
e 

als
o 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 m

ini
mi

se
 w

at
er

 fl
ow

s 
th

ro
ug

h
go

its
 

at
 

tim
es

 
of

 
flo

od
 

an
d 

su
rfa

ce
 

wa
te

r 
dr

ain
ag

e
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
an

d 
pu

mp
ing

 st
at

ion
s w

ill 
als

o 
be

 co
ns

ide
re

d 
at

str
at

eg
ic 

loc
at

ion
s.

At
 th

e 
tim

e 
of 

pu
bli

ca
tio

n 
it 

is 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 re
co

gn
ise

 th
at

 th
e

Flo
od

 A
lle

via
tio

n 
Sc

he
me

 d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
Go

ve
rn

me
nt

 a
pp

ro
va

l
or

 fu
nd

ing
. T

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

is 
de

ve
lop

ing
 a

 b
us

ine
ss

ca
se

 to
 su

bm
it 

to
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 th
is 

ap
pli

ca
tio

n 
wi

ll h
av

e 
to

me
et 

str
ict

 g
uid

eli
ne

s 
for

 a
ch

iev
ing

 ‘b
es

t 
va

lue
 f

or
 m

on
ey

’.
Be

ca
us

e 
of 

lim
ite

d 
fun

ds
 fo

r f
loo

d 
de

fen
ce

s, 
th

e 
Le

ed
s 

(R
ive

r
Air

e)
 F

AS
 is

 a
lso

 in
 c

om
pe

tit
ion

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 s

ch
em

es
 in

 t
he

co
un

try
 a

nd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 a
sp

ira
tio

ns
 o

f t
his

 D
es

ign
Vis

ion
, a

nd
 d

eli
ve

r i
ts 

ob
jec

tiv
es

, s
ign

ific
an

t e
xte

rn
al 

fun
din

g 
in

th
e 

ra
ng

e 
of 

mi
llio

ns
 o

f p
ou

nd
s 

wi
ll 

be
 re

qu
ire

d. 
Th

e 
pr

oje
ct

pa
rtn

er
s 

ar
e 

wo
rk

ing
 t

ow
ar

ds
 a

ch
iev

ing
 t

his
 t

hr
ou

gh
 d

ire
ct

co
nt

rib
ut

ion
s 

an
d 

pr
iva

te 
inv

es
tm

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pla
nn

ing
pr

oc
es

s.

7
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Page 25



Le
ed

s W
at

er
fro

nt
 S

tra
te

gy

Th
e L

ee
ds

 W
at

er
fro

nt
 S

tra
teg

y i
s t

he
 ke

y d
oc

um
en

t t
o g

uid
e t

he
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of 

th
e 

Le
ed

s 
wa

ter
fro

nt
. 

It 
co

ve
rs 

an
 a

re
a 

of
6.

5k
m 

of 
th

e 
riv

er
 a

nd
 c

an
al 

co
rri

do
r r

un
nin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
ce

nt
ra

l
Le

ed
s 

an
d 

th
er

efo
re

 c
ov

er
s 

a 
ke

y 
se

cti
on

 o
f t

he
 F

AS
 D

es
ign

Vis
ion

 S
tu

dy
. T

he
 W

at
er

fro
nt

 S
tra

teg
y 

wa
s p

ro
du

ce
d 

by
 L

ee
ds

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

in 
co

nj
un

cti
on

 w
ith

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

or
ga

nis
at

ion
s 

inc
lud

ing
 t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

. 
It 

is 
no

w
ad

op
ted

 a
s 

Su
pp

lem
en

ta
ry

 P
lan

nin
g 

Gu
ida

nc
e 

(S
PG

) 
an

d 
as

su
ch

 i
s 

us
ed

 a
s 

a 
ba

sis
 f

or
 n

eg
ot

iat
ing

 d
es

ign
, 

pla
nn

ing
co

nd
iti

on
s 

an
d 

leg
al 

ag
re

em
en

ts 
re

lat
ing

 t
o 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
de

ve
lop

me
nt

 al
on

g 
th

e w
at

er
fro

nt
.

Le
ed

s W
at

er
fro

nt
 S

tra
te

gy
 

Ai
m

s &
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

Th
e 

ov
er

all
 o

bje
cti

ve
s o

f t
he

 W
at

er
fro

nt
 S

tra
teg

y 
ar

e 
co

mm
on

to
 th

e F
AS

 D
es

ign
 V

isi
on

. T
he

se
 b

ein
g:

�
De

ve
lop

 a
 s

tra
te

gic
 v

isi
on

 t
ha

t 
ide

nt
ifie

s 
th

e 
ke

y 
co

mp
on

en
ts 

for
 g

en
er

at
ing

 a
n 

at
tra

cti
ve

, v
ibr

an
t, 

sa
fe 

an
d 

su
sta

ina
ble

 w
at

er
wa

y c
or

rid
or.

�
Pr

ov
ide

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

to
 in

for
m,

 g
uid

e 
an

d 
as

se
ss

 n
ew

 
de

ve
lop

m
en

t, 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
or

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

op
os

als
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te 
an

d 
me

et 
th

e n
ee

ds
 an

d 
as

pir
at

ion
s o

f l
oc

al 
co

mm
un

itie
s.

�
De

ve
lop

 a
 c

o-
or

din
at

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 d

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
ma

rk
eti

ng
 o

f t
he

 w
at

er
wa

y 
th

at
 a

llo
ws

 p
ub

lic
, p

riv
at

e 
an

d v
olu

nt
ar

y i
nt

er
es

ts 
to

 w
or

k i
n a

 co
-o

rd
ina

ted
 w

ay
 to

 
ac

hie
ve

 th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
vis

ion
.

�
Id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

de
str

ian
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
an

d 
alo

ng
 th

e w
at

er
wa

y c
or

rid
or.

�
Id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

mp
ro

ve
me

nt
s 

to
 t

he
 w

at
er

wa
y 

co
rri

do
r, 

inc
lud

ing
 t

he
 w

at
er

wa
y, 

wa
ter

fro
nt

 w
alk

wa
ys

 an
d 

rip
ar

ian
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

.

�
En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

pr
oje

ct 
is 

ac
ce

ss
ibl

e 
to

 a
ll 

us
er

s 
of 

th
e 

co
mm

un
ity

 a
nd

 th
at

 a
ny

 c
ha

ng
es

 s
ho

uld
 

se
ek

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

th
at

 fa
cil

ita
te 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r a
ll.

�
Pr

ov
ide

 p
ro

po
sa

ls 
for

 th
e 

cre
at

ion
 o

f v
ita

l, 
su

sta
ina

ble
 

an
d 

via
ble

 d
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

nd
 a

cti
vit

y 
on

 a
nd

 a
lon

g 
th

e 
wa

ter
wa

y.

�
Pr

ov
ide

 g
uid

an
ce

 o
n 

iss
ue

s 
of

 w
at

er
sid

e 
de

sig
n,

 
inc

lud
ing

 a 
vo

ca
bu

lar
y o

f s
tre

et 
fur

nit
ur

e a
nd

 m
at

er
ial

s, 
to

 cr
ea

te 
a 

dis
tin

cti
ve

 a
nd

 co
-o

rd
ina

ted
 id

en
tit

y 
for

 th
e 

wa
ter

fro
nt

 ar
ea

.

�
Re

vie
w 

th
e 

iss
ue

s 
of 

flo
od

 d
efe

nc
e 

th
at

 a
ffe

ct 
th

e 
riv

er
sid

e c
or

rid
or.

�
Pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of 

th
e 

wa
ter

sp
ac

e 
for

 su
ita

ble
 le

isu
re

 
ac

tiv
itie

s a
nd

 na
vig

at
ion

 th
ro

ug
h a

 w
at

er
sp

ac
e s

tra
teg

y.

�
Sa

feg
ua

rd
 th

e 
lon

g-
ter

m 
fut

ur
e 

of 
ar

ea
s 

of 
sig

nif
ica

nt
 

lan
ds

ca
pe

, h
er

ita
ge

, e
co

log
ica

l a
nd

 n
at

ur
e c

on
se

rv
at

ion
 

va
lue

.

8
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Page 26



Th
e 

De
sig

n 
Vi

sio
n 

Ob
je

ct
ive

s

Th
e W

at
er

fro
nt

 St
ra

teg
y o

bje
cti

ve
s w

ill 
be

 us
ed

 to
 gu

ide
 th

e F
AS

De
sig

n V
isi

on
 St

ud
y i

n i
ts 

as
se

ss
me

nt
 of

 th
e w

ide
r r

ive
r c

or
rid

or.
Mo

re
 sp

ec
ific

all
y t

he
 D

es
ign

 V
isi

on
 w

ill 
aim

 to
 sh

ap
e t

he
 la

yo
ut

an
d d

es
ign

 of
 th

e f
loo

d d
efe

nc
es

 an
d t

he
 sc

op
e o

f t
his

 w
or

k w
ill

th
er

efo
re

:

�
Id

en
tif

y e
xis

tin
g 

ke
y s

ite
s d

ire
ctl

y a
ffe

cte
d 

by
 th

e 
flo

od
 

de
fen

ce
 sc

he
me

.

�
Pin

po
int

 p
lan

ne
d 

de
ve

lop
me

nt
 s

ite
s, 

fut
ur

e 
gr

ow
th

 
ar

ea
s, 

cit
y-

wi
de

 d
es

ign
 vi

sio
ns

 w
ith

in 
th

e r
ive

r c
or

rid
or.

�
Id

en
tif

y 
ke

y 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 
fo

r 
en

vir
on

m
en

ta
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

th
at

 th
e 

flo
od

 d
efe

nc
e 

sc
he

me
 ca

n 
he

lp 
de

liv
er.

�
Id

en
tif

y m
ain

 m
itig

at
ion

 m
ea

su
re

s r
eq

uir
ed

 to
 m

ini
mi

se
 

th
e 

im
pa

ct 
of 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
efe

nc
es

 i
n 

se
ns

itiv
e 

loc
at

ion
s.

�
Es

ta
bli

sh
 s

pe
cif

ic 
de

sig
n 

pr
inc

ipl
es

 a
nd

 p
ar

am
ete

rs 
to

 
re

fle
ct 

loc
al 

iss
ue

s 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
loc

al 
ch

ar
ac

ter
 a

nd
 

ide
nt

ity
.

�
En

su
re

 th
at

 w
he

re
 p

os
sib

le 
th

e s
ch

em
e i

s a
cc

es
sib

le 
to

 
all

 us
er

s o
f t

he
 co

mm
un

ity
 an

d t
ha

t a
ny

 ch
an

ge
s s

ho
uld

 
se

ek
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
th

at
 fa

cil
ita

te 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r a

ll.

�
Re

co
mm

en
d 

de
sig

n 
alt

er
na

tiv
es

 w
hic

h 
sti

ll 
ac

hie
ve

 th
e 

ob
jec

tiv
es

 o
f f

loo
d 

de
fen

ce
s.

�
Pr

om
ot

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
to

 c
on

ne
cti

vit
y 

pa
rti

cu
lar

ly 
to

 
pe

de
str

ian
 an

d c
yc

le 
ro

ut
es

 an
d l

ink
ag

es
 to

 w
ide

r r
ou

te 
ne

tw
or

ks
. D

ev
elo

p 
th

e 
po

ten
tia

l o
f t

he
 c

or
rid

or
 a

s 
a 

‘gr
ee

n’ 
co

mm
ut

er
 ro

ut
e. 

�
Sa

feg
ua

rd
 a

nd
 i

mp
ro

ve
 t

he
 e

co
log

ica
l 

va
lue

 a
nd

 
na

tu
re

 co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

of 
th

e r
ive

r a
nd

 fl
oo

d 
pla

in.

�
Co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
ac

hie
ve

me
nt

 o
f t

he
 fl

oo
d 

all
ev

iat
ion

 
sc

he
me

 as
 a 

su
sta

ina
ble

 d
ev

elo
pm

en
t.

�
Pr

ov
ide

 a
 s

tee
r 

an
d 

re
fer

en
ce

 t
o 

fur
th

er
 r

eg
ula

to
ry

 
inf

or
ma

tio
n 

aff
ec

tin
g 

th
e R

ive
r A

ire
 C

or
rid

or.

9
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Page 27



pa
ge

 6
2 

- 7
4

Th
e 

De
sig

n 
Gu

ide
 s

ho
ws

 a
 s

er
ies

 o
f g

en
er

ic 
de

sig
n 

so
lut

ion
s 

for
 th

e
pla

ce
m

en
t 

an
d 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f 
flo

od
 w

all
s 

an
d 

em
ba

nk
me

nt
s

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
riv

er
 c

or
rid

or.
 T

he
 d

es
ign

 p
rin

cip
les

 s
ho

wn
 fo

r e
ac

h
so

lut
ion

 m
ay

 be
 ap

pli
ca

ble
 to

 a 
nu

mb
er

 of
 si

tu
at

ion
s a

nd
 ar

e i
nt

en
de

d
as

 ‘g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e’ 
ex

am
ple

s.

pa
ge

 7
5 

- 7
8

Th
is 

se
cti

on
 is

 d
ev

ot
ed

 to
 b

iod
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d 

ha
bit

at
 e

nh
an

ce
me

nt
 a

nd
ge

ne
ric

 de
sig

n s
olu

tio
ns

 ar
e a

ga
in 

pr
es

en
ted

 as
 ‘g

oo
d p

ra
cti

ce
’ m

od
els

.
Th

e 
se

cti
on

 s
ets

 o
ut

 p
rin

cip
les

 a
nd

 d
eta

ile
d 

ob
jec

tiv
es

 f
or

 t
he

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of 

th
e e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l q

ua
lity

 o
f t

he
 ri

ve
r c

or
rid

or.

pa
ge

 7
9 

- 8
2

Th
is 

se
cti

on
 s

ho
ws

 h
ow

 fl
oo

d 
de

fen
ce

s 
co

uld
 b

e 
int

eg
ra

ted
 in

to
 th

e
en

vir
on

me
nt

 in
 d

iffe
re

nt
 lo

ca
tio

ns
.

Le
ed

s F
loo

d 
All

ev
iat

ion
 S

ch
em

e
10

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Ho
w 

to
 U

se
 th

is 
Do

cu
m

en
t

Th
e 

stu
dy

 a
re

a 
str

etc
he

s 
fro

m 
Ne

wl
ay

 B
rid

ge
 to

 th
e

we
st 

of 
th

e 
cit

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
to

 W
oo

dle
sfo

rd
 in

 th
e 

ea
st.

Th
e 

stu
dy

 a
re

a 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ivi
de

d 
int

o 
7 

br
oa

d 
zo

ne
s

bo
un

de
d 

by
 b

rid
ge

s. 
Th

e 
zo

ne
s 

ar
e 

ch
ar

ac
ter

ise
d 

by
th

e p
re

do
mi

na
tin

g l
an

d u
se

 bu
t m

ay
 al

so
 co

nt
ain

 a 
ke

y
sit

e, 
for

 in
sta

nc
e 

an
 im

po
rta

nt
 h

ist
or

ic 
lan

dm
ar

k 
su

ch
as

 K
irk

sta
ll 

Ab
be

y, 
or

 a
 k

ey
 c

om
me

rci
al 

sit
e 

su
ch

 a
s

th
e K

irk
sta

ll L
eis

ur
e C

om
ple

x.

Th
e 

ch
ar

ac
ter

 a
nd

 c
on

str
ain

ts 
wi

th
in 

ea
ch

 z
on

e 
ar

e
an

aly
se

d 
an

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct 

of
 t

he
 f

loo
d 

de
fe

nc
e

pr
op

os
als

 a
re

 a
ss

es
se

d 
ag

ain
st 

th
es

e.
 T

he
 F

AS
de

ve
lop

me
nt

 sh
ou

ld 
re

lat
e 

to
 it

s l
oc

al 
co

nt
ex

t a
nd

 w
e

ha
ve

 a
im

ed
 t

he
re

for
e 

to
 b

rin
g 

bo
th

 lo
ca

l p
lan

nin
g

po
lic

ies
 a

nd
 w

ide
r s

tra
teg

ies
 in

to
 th

e 
an

aly
sis

 so
 th

at
it 

is 
pr

op
er

ly 
int

eg
ra

ted
 in

to
 t

he
 w

ho
le.

 A
t 

sp
ec

ific
loc

at
ion

s, 
op

tio
ns

 f
or

 v
ar

yin
g 

th
e 

ali
gn

me
nt

 a
nd

de
sig

n o
f t

he
 flo

od
 w

all
s o

r e
mb

an
km

en
ts 

ar
e e

xp
lor

ed
an

d 
re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

an
y 

ad
ve

rse
eff

ec
ts 

on
 th

e l
an

ds
ca

pe
 o

r b
uil

t e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

Th
er

e a
re

 o
pp

or
tu

nit
ies

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e s
tu

dy
 ar

ea
 fo

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
to

 t
he

 r
ive

r 
fro

nt
ag

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
ne

w
lan

ds
ca

pe
 fe

at
ur

es
, i

nc
re

as
ed

 ac
ce

ss
 an

d 
pe

de
str

ian
 /

cy
cle

 li
nk

ag
es

, 
an

d 
bio

div
er

sit
y 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t. 

Ea
ch

sit
e 

is 
de

sc
rib

ed
 o

n 
its

 o
wn

 m
er

its
, 

bu
t 

su
ch

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
co

rri
do

r 
wi

de
 i

ss
ue

s 
ar

e
ide

nt
ifie

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

.

Zo
ne

s 1
-7

Zo
ne

 1
: 

Ne
wl

ay
 B

rid
ge

 to
 K

irk
st

al
l B

rid
ge

 (B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d)

pa
ge

 1
2 

- 1
7

Zo
ne

 2
: 

Ki
rk

st
al

l B
rid

ge
 to

 V
ia

du
ct

 R
oa

d
pa

ge
 1

8 
- 2

5

Zo
ne

 3
: 

Vi
ad

uc
t R

oa
d 

to
 W

el
lin

gt
on

 B
rid

ge
 (A

58
)

pa
ge

 2
6 

- 3
1

Zo
ne

 4
: 

Ci
ty

 C
en

tre
 - 

pa
ge

 3
2 

- 4
3

W
el

lin
gt

on
 B

rid
ge

 to
 C

ro
wn

 P
oi

nt
 B

rid
ge

Zo
ne

 5
: 

Cr
ow

n 
Po

in
t B

rid
ge

 to
 A

tk
in

so
n 

Hi
ll 

Sw
in

g 
Br

id
ge

pa
ge

 4
4 

- 4
9

Zo
ne

 6
: 

At
ki

ns
on

 H
ill

 S
wi

ng
 B

rid
ge

 to
 M

1 
Mo

to
rw

ay
 B

rid
ge

pa
ge

 5
0 

- 5
5

Zo
ne

 7
: 

M1
 M

ot
or

wa
y 

Br
id

ge
 to

 F
le

et
 W

ei
r, 

pa
ge

 5
6 

- 6
1

So
ut

h 
of

 W
oo

dl
es

fo
rd

‘Le
ft 

Ba
nk

’ r
efe

rs 
to

 th
e l

eft
 ri

ve
r b

an
k l

oo
kin

g 
do

wn
str

ea
m.

‘Ri
gh

t B
an

k’ 
re

fer
s t

o 
th

e r
igh

t r
ive

r b
an

k l
oo

kin
g 

do
wn

str
ea

m.

Ea
ch

 zo
ne

 co
nt

ain
s 3

 m
ap

s o
f i

nfo
rm

at
ion

: 

i)
A 

Co
nt

ex
t 

m
ap

 
sh

ow
ing

 
th

e
pr

ed
om

ina
tin

g 
lan

d 
us

es
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 k

ey
sit

es
, 

co
ns

tra
int

s, 
ac

ce
ss

, 
an

d 
pla

nn
ing

po
lic

ies
 r

ele
va

nt
 t

o 
th

e 
ar

ea
. 

Th
is 

ma
p

pr
ov

ide
s 

a 
sy

no
ps

is 
of

 
th

e 
wh

ole
en

vir
on

me
nt

 an
d a

lso
 sh

ow
s w

ha
t i

s o
r m

ay
be

 ch
an

gin
g. 

ii)
A 

ma
p 

of 
th

e 
En

vir
on

me
nt

 A
ge

nc
y

Dr
aft

 pr
op

os
als

, s
ho

wi
ng

 th
e a

re
as

 re
qu

irin
g

flo
od

 d
efe

nc
e 

an
d 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
re

lat
ing

 t
o

th
e p

ro
po

se
d 

he
igh

t o
f t

he
 fl

oo
d 

de
fen

ce
.

iii)
Th

e 
Vi

sio
n 

m
ap

: 
Th

is 
br

ing
s

to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
fro

m 
bo

th
 o

f t
he

ab
ov

e 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s o
f p

ot
en

tia
l c

on
flic

t
wi

th
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
ac

tio
ns

, 
de

sig
n

gu
ida

nc
e,

 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s, 
an

d
en

ha
nc

em
en

t o
pp

or
tu

nit
ies

.

A 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 f

or
 g

oo
d 

de
sig

n 
ar

e 
hig

hli
gh

ted
th

us
 

Illu
str

ati
on

s c
on

tai
ne

d w
ith

in 
thi

s
do

cu
me

nt 
are

 in
dic

ati
ve

 an
d m

ay
 no

t
ne

ce
ss

ari
ly 

rep
res

en
t th

e f
ina

l d
es

ign
.

Fin
al 

de
sig

ns
 ar

e s
ub

jec
t to

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
,

fun
din

g a
nd

 pl
an

nin
g a

pp
rov

als
.

Page 28



Le
ed

s F
loo

d 
All

ev
iat

ion
 S

ch
em

e
11

Th
e S

tu
dy

 A
re

a -
 R

ive
r C

or
rid

or
 an

d 
Zo

ne
s

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Su
m

m
ar

y

Ch
ar

ac
te

r: 
Ur

ba
n,

 
de

ns
e 

bu
ilt

-u
p 

ar
ea

s, 
bu

sin
es

s, 
ind

us
tri

al,
co

mm
er

cia
l, 

re
sid

en
tia

l, 
tra

ns
po

rt 
an

d 
lei

su
re

.

Ke
y 

Si
te

s:
Th

e R
oy

al 
Ar

mo
ur

ies
 an

d 
Cla

re
nc

e D
oc

k -
 ke

y l
eis

ur
e

de
sti

na
tio

n 
se

t w
ith

in 
mi

xe
d 

us
e r

ed
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

re
a.

Ba
nk

 M
ills

 C
om

ple
x -

 R
es

ide
nt

ial
 d

ev
elo

pm
en

t c
om

pr
isi

ng
th

e c
on

ve
rsi

on
 o

f l
ist

ed
 m

ill 
bu

ild
ing

s w
ith

in 
a

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ar
ea

 in
 p

rim
e r

ive
rsi

de
 lo

ca
tio

n.
Hu

ns
let

 M
ill 

an
d 

Ya
rn

 S
tre

et 
- k

ey
 lis

ted
 b

uil
din

g 
an

d
re

sid
en

tia
l r

ed
ev

elo
pm

en
t s

ite
s w

ith
 p

rim
e w

at
er

fro
nt

loc
at

ion
.

De
fe

nc
e 

Pr
op

os
al

s:
Ne

w 
flo

od
 w

all
s 

ar
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
lon

g 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

so
ut

he
rn

ba
nk

 o
f t

he
 r

ive
r 

fro
m 

Cr
ow

n 
Po

int
 B

rid
ge

 to
 K

no
str

op
Lo

ck
 w

he
re

 d
efe

nc
es

 w
ill 

tie
 i

nt
o 

th
os

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 f

or
 

Zo
ne

 6
. 

Flo
od

 d
efe

nc
es

 a
re

 a
lso

 p
ro

po
se

d 
alo

ng
 p

ar
ts 

of 
th

e
no

rth
er

n 
ba

nk
 ar

ou
nd

 Le
ed

s D
am

 an
d 

th
e n

ew
 p

ed
es

tri
an

cro
ss

ing
 p

oin
t.

Zo
ne

 5
Cr

ow
n 

Po
in

t B
rid

ge
 to

 A
tk

in
so

n 
Hi

ll 
Sw

in
g 

Br
id

ge
 

44
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Cla
ren

ce
 D

oc
k

Page 33



Co
nt

ex
t

Zo
ne

 5
 co

mp
ris

es
 th

e e
as

ter
n 

cit
y c

en
tre

 in
clu

din
g r

eg
en

er
at

ed
old

 i
nd

us
tri

al 
bu

ild
ing

s 
an

d 
so

me
 n

ew
 d

ev
elo

pm
en

t. 
Th

e
ea

ste
rn

 r
ive

rsi
de

 c
on

se
rv

at
ion

 a
re

a 
co

ve
rs 

lan
d 

ar
ou

nd
 R

os
e

Wh
ar

f o
n 

th
e n

or
th

 b
an

k. 

Fu
rth

er
 ea

st 
th

e z
on

e b
ec

om
es

 g
re

en
er

 an
d 

is 
pa

rtl
y w

ith
in 

th
e

Air
e V

all
ey

 Le
ed

s A
re

a A
cti

on
 Pl

an
 (s

ee
 Z

on
e 6

 fo
r d

eta
ils

), 
wi

th
pr

op
os

ed
, 

co
mm

er
cia

l, 
re

sid
en

tia
l a

nd
 m

ixe
d 

re
de

ve
lop

me
nt

sit
es

, r
eg

en
er

at
ed

 g
re

en
 ar

ea
s w

ith
in 

th
e r

ive
r c

or
rid

or.

Ke
y 

Si
te

s

Th
e R

oy
al 

Ar
mo

ur
ies

 an
d 

Cl
ar

en
ce

 D
oc

k
Th

e R
oy

al 
Ar

mo
uri

es
 is

 on
e o

f L
ee

ds
’ k

ey
 le

isu
re 

de
sti

na
tio

ns
 an

d a
po

pu
lar

 vi
sit

or 
att

rac
tio

n w
hic

h h
ou

se
s p

art
 of

 th
e n

ati
on

al 
co

lle
cti

on
of 

we
ap

on
ry 

an
d 

arm
ou

r. 
Th

e 
Ar

mo
uri

es
 w

as
 a

 k
ey

 d
riv

er 
for

 th
e

red
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 ad
jac

en
t C

lar
en

ce
 D

oc
k w

hic
h i

s o
ne

 of
 Le

ed
s

lar
ge

st 
mi

xe
d-

us
e 

de
ve

lop
me

nt
 

ar
ea

s 
pr

ov
idi

ng
 

re
sid

en
tia

l
ap

art
me

nts
, le

isu
re 

fac
ilit

ies
, a

 ho
tel

 an
d w

ate
rsi

de
 of

fic
es

, a
nd

 no
w

ho
us

es
 a

 v
ibr

an
t c

om
mu

nit
y 

wi
thi

n 
wa

lki
ng

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 c

ity
ce

ntr
e.

Th
e T

ran
s P

en
nin

e T
rai

l (
Na

tio
na

l C
yc

le 
Ro

ute
 67

) r
un

s a
lon

gs
ide

 th
e

riv
er 

pa
st 

the
 Ar

mo
uri

es
 an

d a
 ne

w 
pe

de
str

ian
 br

idg
e p

rov
ide

s a
 lin

k
wi

th 
the

 de
ve

lop
me

nts
 an

d p
ed

es
tri

an
 ne

tw
ork

 on
 th

e n
ort

he
rn 

riv
er

ba
nk

.

Fe
ar

n's
 Is

lan
d

Th
e 

ne
w 

cro
ssi

ng
 p

oin
t f

rom
 th

e 
Ro

ya
l A

rm
ou

rie
s c

on
ne

cts
 to

 th
e

riv
ers

ide
 w

alk
wa

y a
t F

ea
rn'

s I
sla

nd
 an

d p
rov

ide
s a

n e
sse

nti
al 

lin
k i

n
the

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 c

on
ne

cti
vit

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
no

rth
 a

nd
 s

ou
th 

riv
ers

ide
wa

lki
ng

 ro
ute

s a
nd

 to
 th

e c
ity

 ce
ntr

e.

Cr
ow

n 
Po

int
 B

rid
ge

 to
 A

tki
ns

on
 H

ill 
Sw

ing
 B

rid
ge

 Zo
ne

 5
 

Ne
w 

flo
od

 w
all

s a
re 

pro
po

se
d 

alo
ng

 th
e 

riv
er 

ba
nk

 a
t t

he
Ro

ya
l A

rm
ou

rie
s, 

ho
we

ve
r t

he
se

 ca
n b

e i
nte

gra
ted

 in
to 

ex
ist

ing
bu

ild
ing

s 
an

d 
str

uc
tur

es
. 

Th
ere

 is
 t

he
 o

pp
ort

un
ity

 t
o 

ma
ke

im
pro

ve
me

nts
 t

o 
the

 r
ive

rsi
de

 r
ou

te 
as

 p
art

 o
f 

the
 f

loo
d

de
fen

ce
s b

y p
rov

idi
ng

 a 
ha

rd 
we

ari
ng

 su
rfa

ce
 re

sis
tan

t t
o f

loo
d

da
ma

ge
.

Flo
od

 d
efe

nc
e 

pro
po

sa
ls 

wi
ll n

ot 
req

uir
e 

an
y 

alt
era

tio
ns

 to
 th

e
loc

k g
ate

s a
t t

he
 en

tra
nc

e t
o t

he
 m

ari
na

 of
 C

lar
en

ce
 D

oc
k.

Ne
w 

flo
od

 w
all

s a
re 

pro
po

se
d a

lon
g t

he
 riv

er’
s e

dg
e a

t T
url

ow
Co

urt
 a

dja
ce

nt 
Fe

arn
's 

Isl
an

d. 
Th

e 
pro

po
se

d 
he

igh
t 

of 
the

de
fen

ce
s w

ill 
po

ten
tia

lly
 d

om
ina

te 
the

 ri
ve

rba
nk

 a
t p

oin
ts 

an
d

wo
uld

 d
isc

on
ne

ct 
us

ers
 fr

om
 th

e 
riv

er 
as

 w
ell

 a
s 

dis
rup

tin
g

ac
ce

ss 
to 

mo
ori

ng
s. 

Sp
ec

ial
 c

on
sid

era
tio

n 
wi

ll 
be

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
en

su
re 

tha
t v

iew
s o

f t
he

 ri
ve

r a
re 

ke
pt 

op
en

 fr
om

 th
e r

ive
rsi

de
wa

lkw
ay

. T
he

 de
fen

ce
s s

ho
uld

 be
 lo

ca
ted

 aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e r

ive
r's

ed
ge

 if 
po

ssi
ble

 or
 th

e r
ive

rsi
de

 w
alk

wa
y r

ais
ed

 to
 re

tai
n v

iew
s

of 
the

 ri
ve

r a
nd

 to
 th

e 
Ro

ya
l A

rm
ou

rie
s 

an
d 

Cla
ren

ce
 D

oc
k.

Inn
ov

ati
ve

 so
lut

ion
s a

re 
req

uir
ed

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t n

eit
he

r t
he

 riv
er

be
co

me
s 

hid
de

n 
no

r t
he

 a
dja

ce
nt 

bu
ild

ing
s, 

an
d 

the
ir 

us
ers

,
be

co
me

 w
all

ed
 in

.

Th
e l

an
d a

lon
g N

ep
tun

e S
tre

et 
be

hin
d t

he
 w

ate
rfr

on
t b

uil
din

gs
 is

vu
lne

rab
le 

to 
flo

od
ing

 fr
om

 th
e 

se
we

r s
ys

tem
 b

ac
kin

g 
up

 in
tim

es
 of

 ri
ve

r f
loo

din
g. 

Th
e c

on
flu

en
ce

 of
 M

ea
nw

oo
d 

Be
ck

 w
ith

the
 R

ive
r 

Air
e 

oc
cu

rs 
jus

t 
be

low
 L

ee
ds

 D
am

 a
nd

 s
ew

ers
co

nn
ec

ted
 to

 M
ea

nw
oo

d B
ec

k c
an

 ba
ck

 up
, o

ve
rflo

w 
an

d p
rod

uc
e

loc
al 

flo
od

ing
 a

wa
y 

fro
m 

the
 ri

ve
r. 

Flo
od

 d
efe

nc
e 

pro
po

sa
ls 

at
thi

s p
oin

t n
ee

d t
o p

rov
ide

 m
itig

ati
ng

 m
ea

su
res

 to
 ad

dre
ss 

su
ch

flo
od

ing
, b

y u
sin

g v
alv

es
, p

um
pin

g s
tat

ion
s o

r o
the

r m
eth

od
s. 

45
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Page 34



Ba
nk

 M
ills

 an
d 

Ro
se

 W
ha

rf 
Co

mp
lex

Th
e r

es
tor

ati
on

 of
 th

e d
isu

se
d f

lax
 m

ills
 of

 Ba
nk

 M
ills

 an
d R

os
e W

ha
rf

ha
s 

ad
de

d 
to 

the
 r

eg
en

era
tio

n 
of 

thi
s 

are
a 

by
 s

ym
pa

the
tic

all
y

co
nv

ert
ing

 th
e l

ist
ed

 bu
ild

ing
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 w

ate
r f

ron
t r

es
ide

nti
al 

an
d

off
ice

 ac
co

mm
od

ati
on

 of
 gr

ea
t c

ha
rac

ter
.

Hu
ns

let
 M

ill 
an

d 
Ya

rn
 S

tre
et

Th
ere

 is
 cu

rre
ntl

y a
 m

iss
ing

 lin
k i

n t
he

 riv
ers

ide
 ro

ute
 at

 Ro
se

Wh
arf

 w
ith

 a 
div

ers
ion

 on
to 

Ea
st 

St
ree

t. 
Th

ere
 is

 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity

to 
pro

vid
e t

ha
t m

iss
ing

 lin
k a

s p
art

 of
 th

e d
efe

nc
e p

rop
os

als
 an

d
so

 he
lpi

ng
 to

 cr
ea

te 
a c

on
tin

uo
us

 ro
ute

 al
on

g t
he

 no
rth

ern
 ri

ve
r

ba
nk

. 

Le
ss 

dra
ma

tic
 fl

oo
d 

de
fen

ce
s 

are
 p

rop
os

ed
 a

rou
nd

 B
an

k 
Mi

lls
an

d R
os

e W
ha

rf 
tha

n a
t F

ea
rn'

s I
sla

nd
, h

ow
ev

er;
 de

fen
ce

s n
ee

d
to 

be
 d

es
ign

ed
 in

 s
ym

pa
thy

 w
ith

 t
he

 h
ist

ori
c 

loc
ati

on
 a

nd
pro

vid
e c

on
tin

uit
y w

ith
 th

e m
ore

 pr
om

ine
nt 

de
fen

ce
s f

urt
he

r u
p

str
ea

m.

Th
e G

rad
e I

I* 
list

ed
 H

un
sle

t M
ill 

do
mi

na
tes

 th
is 

se
cti

on
 of

the
 ri

ve
r a

nd
 it

s r
es

tor
ati

on
 o

ffe
rs 

gre
at 

po
ten

tia
l t

o 
for

m 
the

foc
us

 fo
r t

he
 re

ge
ne

rat
ion

 of
 th

e w
ate

rfr
on

t s
ou

th 
of 

Ric
hm

on
d

Br
idg

e. 
Hu

ns
let

 M
ill 

an
d 

the
 a

dja
ce

nt 
Ya

rn 
St

ree
t s

ite
 h

av
e

cu
rre

nt 
pla

nn
ing

 a
pp

rov
al 

for
 r

es
ide

nti
al 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
wi

th
pro

po
sa

ls 
to 

op
en

 up
 th

e w
ate

rfr
on

t c
orr

ido
r.

Flo
od

 d
efe

nc
es

 a
re 

pro
po

se
d 

alo
ng

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
riv

er 
ba

nk
 fr

om
Ric

hm
on

d B
rid

ge
 to

 At
kin

so
n H

ill 
wh

ere
 th

ey
 tie

 in
 w

ith
 de

fen
ce

s
in 

Zo
ne

 6
. 

Th
e 

de
fen

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 d
es

ign
ed

 t
o 

pro
vid

e 
a

tra
ns

itio
n 

fro
m 

the
 h

ard
 u

rba
n 

lan
ds

ca
pe

 o
f t

he
 ci

ty 
ce

ntr
e 

to
the

 so
fte

r m
ore

 na
tur

al 
lan

ds
ca

pe
 of

 th
e l

ow
er 

Air
e v

all
ey

. T
he

de
fen

ce
s a

rou
nd

 H
un

sle
t M

ill 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 d

es
ign

ed
 in

 sy
mp

ath
y

wi
th

 i
ts 

his
tor

ic 
ch

ara
cte

r. 
Du

e 
to 

th
e 

lim
ite

d 
sp

ac
e,

inc
orp

ora
tin

g t
he

 flo
od

 w
all

 ag
ain

st 
or 

wi
thi

n t
he

 bu
ild

ing
 fa

bri
c

is 
to 

be
 p

ref
err

ed
 t

o 
en

su
re 

co
nti

nu
ed

 v
isu

al 
an

d 
ph

ys
ica

l
co

nn
ec

tio
n w

ith
 th

e r
ive

r a
nd

 to
 pr

ev
en

t t
he

 to
wp

ath
 be

co
mi

ng
a c

orr
ido

r e
nc

los
ed

 by
 w

all
s. 

Th
ere

 is
 th

e o
pp

ort
un

ity
 to

 ch
an

ge
the

 ch
ara

cte
r o

f t
he

 de
fen

ce
s a

t t
he

 en
d o

f G
oo

dm
an

 S
tre

et 
to

pro
vid

e a
 m

ore
 na

tur
al 

so
lut

ion
, p

os
sib

ly 
an

 ea
rth

 em
ba

nk
me

nt,
an

d 
to 

inc
orp

ora
te 

the
 d

efe
nc

es
, a

lon
g 

wi
th 

the
 Tr

an
s P

en
nin

e
Tra

il, 
int

o t
he

 po
ten

tia
l ri

ve
rsi

de
 op

en
 sp

ac
e f

ron
tag

e t
o t

he
 Ya

rn
St

ree
t d

ev
elo

pm
en

t. 
Th

ere
 is

 th
e a

dd
ed

 op
po

rtu
nit

y t
o p

rov
ide

a '
Ga

tew
ay

' s
pa

ce
 an

d a
cce

ss 
to 

the
 Tr

an
s P

en
nin

e T
rai

l a
nd

 th
e

wa
ter

fro
nt 

at 
Hu

ns
let

 M
ill 

as
 pa

rt 
of 

the
 flo

od
 de

fen
ce

s.

As
 th

e 
flo

od
 d

efe
nc

es
 m

ov
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

cit
y 

ce
ntr

e, 
so

fte
r

so
lut

ion
s 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 a

s 
mo

re
 v

isu
all

y 
an

d
en

vir
on

me
nta

lly
 a

pp
rop

ria
te 

alo
ng

 w
ith

 t
he

 o
pp

ort
un

ity
 t

o
pro

vid
e b

iod
ive

rsi
ty 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts 

as
 pa

rt 
of 

the
 sc

he
me

.

46
Le

ed
s F

loo
d 

All
ev

iat
ion

 S
ch

em
e

pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ma
y 2

00
9

Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Th
e D

es
ign

 G
uid

e

62

Th
e 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 D
es

ign
 G

uid
e 

illu
str

at
es

 t
he

 m
ain

 i
ss

ue
s

as
so

cia
ted

 w
ith

 t
he

 h
eig

ht
, 

loc
at

ion
 a

nd
 d

es
ign

 o
f 

de
fen

ce
str

uc
tu

re
s 

an
d 

th
eir

 p
ot

en
tia

l v
isu

al 
an

d 
ph

ys
ica

l i
mp

ac
t 

on
wa

ter
fro

nt
 sp

ac
es

.

Pr
op

os
als

 ar
e g

en
er

ic 
an

d i
llu

str
at

e g
en

er
al 

de
sig

n p
rin

cip
les

 as
op

po
se

d 
to

 sp
ec

ific
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y p

ro
po

sa
ls.

Th
e 

ma
in 

aim
 o

f t
he

 g
uid

e 
is 

to
 su

gg
es

t h
ow

 d
es

ign
 co

uld
 b

e
us

ed
 to

 m
itig

at
e 

th
e 

po
ten

tia
l n

eg
at

ive
 im

pa
ct 

of 
de

fen
ce

s a
nd

wh
er

e p
os

sib
le 

cre
at

e p
os

itiv
e b

en
efi

ts 
for

 am
en

ity
 an

d 
lei

su
re

.

Th
e 

de
sig

n 
ph

ilo
so

ph
y 

aim
s 

to
 s

ee
k 

wa
ys

 o
f 

us
ing

 d
efe

nc
e

str
uc

tu
re

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 t
he

 w
at

er
fro

nt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
wh

ils
t

re
ta

ini
ng

 l
oc

al 
ch

ar
ac

te
r. 

W
he

re
 a

 n
eg

at
ive

 i
m

pa
ct 

is
un

av
oid

ab
le 

alt
er

na
tiv

e s
olu

tio
ns

 ar
e i

llu
str

at
ed

.

Le
ed

s F
loo

d 
All

ev
iat

ion
 S

ch
em

e
pu

bli
c c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Ma

y 2
00

9

Page 39



Page 40



Upper section of the proposed Leeds scheme 

Between Kirkstall to Woodlesford, Leeds is at risk of flooding from the River Aire.  

This information sheet explains what we propose to do to reduce the risk of flooding across the 
upper section, from Newlay Bridge to Wellington Road Bridge at the Inner Ring Road interchange 
near the Yorkshire Post building - see map overleaf.  

For more details on the whole scheme and the other options we considered please see our  
leaflet - The Leeds (River Aire) flood alleviation scheme.

What is this area like? 
From Newlay Bridge to Kirkstall, the River Aire has riverside paths and habitat for wildlife such as 
otters. The area becomes more industrialised south of Kirkstall Abbey, towards the city centre, with 
recent development mixed with areas such as Kirkstall Nature Reserve, sports fields, woodland and 
some derelict sites. Historic sites include Kirkstall Abbey, Armley Mills Museum and the St Ann’s Mill 
site. 

Why are defences needed? 
There are no formal flood defences along this stretch of the river.  This means that during heavy 
rainfall, the extra water will overflow, causing the local area to flood. Although some of the existing 
buildings and earth embankments in the area act as informal flood defences, these do not meet the 
standards needed. 

Where will the new defences be? 
The map overleaf shows where we propose the defences will be: 

 Defences further down from the BHS site at Kirkstall (towards the city centre).  

 Defences from the Home Office building along to Cardigan Fields leisure complex, under the 
viaduct and then all the way to Wellington Bridge.  

What kind of defences might be built? 
The type of defences will vary with the landscape, available construction space and the surrounding 
properties.   

Just after the BHS site, towards the city centre, a new wall would be built which would need to reach a 
maximum of  three metres high. 

The area is built up between Kirkstall Bridge and the viaduct - defences would be a new wall which 
could possibly include terracing and seating to provide attractive walks and views of the river. 
Defences along this stretch vary in height between 1-3 metres. 

Between the viaduct and Wellington Bridge it is likely that walls will need to be built, but as this land is 
earmarked for redevelopment.  We could work with partners to design defences into the new 
developments, and open this stretch up for riverside walks. Defences would need to reach a maximum 
height of two metres. 

What happens now? 
We want  to hear your views on our proposals and what you would like to see done along the river. If 
you have any questions or comments contact us on leeds.scheme@environment-agency.gov.uk, call 
0113 231 2480 or write to The Leeds (River Aire) flood alleviation scheme, Environment Agency, 
Rivers House, 21 Park Square South, Leeds, LS1 2QG. More information is also available  at 
www.environment-agency.gov.uk/leedsscheme

Kirkstall - city centre 
Information sheet 

Page 41



K
ir

k
st

a
ll

- 
ci

ty
 c

e
n

tr
e

Th
is

 m
a

p
 s

h
o

w
s 

w
h

e
re

 d
e

fe
n

ce
s 

w
il

l n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 in
 t

h
e

u
p

p
e

r 
se

ct
io

n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
ch

e
m

e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 o
f 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
ir

e
. 

Th
e

 li
g

h
t 

b
lu

e
 s

e
ct

io
n

s 
sh

o
w

s 
th

e
 a

re
a

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
a

t 
ri

sk
 f

ro
m

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
fl

o
o

d
. 

Page 42



Middle section of the proposed Leeds scheme 

Between Kirkstall to Woodlesford, Leeds is at risk of flooding from the River 
Aire.

This information sheet explains what we propose to do to reduce the risk of flooding across 
the city centre,  from Wellington Bridge to the start of the Aire and Calder Navigation at 
Knostrop - see the map overleaf.

For more details on the whole scheme and the other options we considered please see our 
leaflet - the Leeds (River Aire) flood alleviation scheme.

What is the area like? 
Through the city centre the river flows through extremely built up areas. Along the river are 
houses, businesses and attractions such as the Royal Armouries. There is a mixture of 
historic buildings, new development and land earmarked for redevelopment. Footpaths run 
alongside the river for much of this section.   

Why are defences needed? 
There are no formal flood defences along this stretch of the River Aire, and in the past many 
properties in this area have been badly flooded . The river is constrained by development, so 
when the river level rises it easily floods the riverside properties. 

Where will the new defences be? 
The map overleaf shows where we propose the defences will be: 

 Short stretches of walls between the canal and the river near Whitehall Road;  

 Alongside Wellington Place; 

 In areas along the right hand side of the river from the train station to the Aire and Calder 
Navigation;

 In areas along the left hand side of the river from the train station to downstream of 
Fearn’s Island. 

What kind of defences might be built? 
Because there is so little space between the river and the surrounding areas, there is not 
much room to build defences, which limits our options. From the train station to Bridge End 
Road we can strengthen existing walls and other structures to provide the defence. In other 
areas we can build new walls and where space allows, these would be provided through 
raised landscaping and stepped seating. In certain buildings, we would need to strengthen or 
infill very low windows.

What happens now? 
We want to hear your views on these proposals and what you would like to see done along 
the river. If you have any questions or comments contact us on leeds.scheme@environment-
agency.gov.uk, call 0113 231 2480 or write to The Leeds Flood Alleviation Scheme, 
Environment Agency, Rivers House, 21 Park Square South, Leeds, LS1 2QG. More 
information is also available at www.environment-agency.gov.uk/leedsscheme.

city centre - Knostrop
Information sheet 

Page 43



ci
ty

 c
e

n
tr

e
 -

K
n

o
st

ro
p

Th
is

 m
a

p
 s

h
o

w
s 

w
h

e
re

 d
e

fe
n

ce
s 

w
il

l n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 in
 t

h
e

m
id

d
le

 s
e

ct
io

n
o

f 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
ch

e
m

e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 o
f 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
ir

e
.

Th
e

 li
g

h
t 

b
lu

e
 s

e
ct

io
n

s 
sh

o
w

s 
th

e
 a

re
a

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
a

t 
ri

sk
 f

ro
m

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
fl

o
o

d
. 

Page 44



Lower section of the proposed Leeds scheme 

From Kirkstall to Woodlesford, Leeds is at risk of flooding from the River Aire.  

This information sheet explains what we propose to do to reduce the risk of flooding across the 
lower section, from the Aire and Calder Navigation at Knostrop, through Hunslet out to Woodlesford
- see the map overleaf.

For more details on the whole scheme and the other options we considered please see our      
leaflet - the Leeds (River Aire) flood alleviation scheme.

What is the area like? 
The river runs through an urbanised area dominated by businesses and apartments before the banks 
become more natural in appearance as it leaves the city.  There are historic buildings such as Thwaites 
Mill near the river. The Aire and Calder Navigation runs alongside the river with riverside walks including 
sections of the Trans Pennine Trail.  The river and navigation provide opportunities for fishing and habitat 
for wildlife, such as otters and kingfishers. Beyond the M1, the river becomes increasingly rural - old 
mineral and coal extraction sites have been restored leaving new wetland areas important for wildlife and 
recreation, such as Skelton Lake. 

Why are defences needed? 
There are no flood defences along this stretch of the River Aire. The main risk of flooding is if the river 
floods and flows over its banks into the Aire and Calder Navigation. Because there is little space for extra 
water in the Aire and Calder Navigation, this can flood areas both up and down stream. 

Where will the new defences be? 
The map overleaf shows where we propose the defences will be: 

 On the right hand bank between the Aire and Calder Navigation and the river between Knostrop and 
Thwaite Gate 

 A small area around Thwaite Mills and then again from just below the Mills to the M1 road bridge. 

 A small area either side of Swillington Bridge protecting Woodlesford. 

What kind of defences might be built? 
Raised embankments are likely to be needed on the narrow strip of land between the river and the Aire 
and Calder Navigation at Knostrop and Thwaite Mills. These would rise to a maximum height of 2.5 
metres, but would appear much lower, as we would have the footpath on top to keep riverside views and 
access. Similar embankments would be required upstream (towards the city centre) of the M1 road 
bridge ranging in height from 0.5 to two metres. 

At Woodlesford, either side of Swillington Bridge, these will be grassed slopes between the river and 
canal.

What happens now? 
We want to hear your views on these proposals and what you would like to see done along the river. If 
you have any questions or comments contact us on leeds.scheme@environment-agency.gov.uk, call 
0113 231 2480 or write to The Leeds (River Aire) flood alleviation scheme, Environment Agency, Rivers 
House, 21 Park Square South, Leeds, LS1 2QG.  More information is also available at  
www.environment-agency.gov.uk/leedsscheme

Knostrop - Woodlesford
Information sheet 

Page 45



K
n

o
st

ro
p

 –
 W

o
o

d
le

sf
o

rd
 

Th
is

 m
a

p
 s

h
o

w
s 

w
h

e
re

 d
e

fe
n

ce
s 

w
il

l n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 in
 t

h
e

u
p

p
e

r 
se

ct
io

n
o

f 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
ch

e
m

e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

th
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 R

iv
e

r 
A

ir
e

. 
Th

e
 li

g
h

t 
b

lu
e

 s
e

ct
io

n
s 

sh
o

w
s 

th
e

a
re

a
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

a
t 

ri
sk

 f
ro

m
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

fl
o

o
d

. 

Page 46



What are trolleybuses?

Trolleybuses run on rubber tyres like a regular bus but they are powered by 
electricity from overhead wires. 

Environment

They have fast, smooth acceleration and are clean, quiet and don?t pollute the 
local environment.

Quicker, more reliable journeys

The NGT trolleybuses would use dedicated lanes wherever possible to help avoid congestion, making 
journeys quicker and more reliable.

Accessible

The vehicles would be modern, easily accessible for wheelchairs and buggies and will be fully compliant with 
the Disability Discrimination Act (DDA).

NGT proposals

©2009 New Generation Transport 

NGT home

Illustration of a modern 
trolleybus

Agenda Item 12

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



NGT routes

The NGT proposal, information about trolleybuses and details of the proposed routes.

The proposal

The initial routes proposed are from north, south and east Leeds into and around 
the city centre. 
See an aerial view of all the routes (jpeg image)

We are also looking at the potential for other NGT routes in the future, including 
possible routes to Leeds Aire Valley and to east and west Leeds.

The aim is to tackle congestion, combat pollution and improve vital links between the city?s businesses, its 
universities, Leeds General Infirmary, St James?s Hospital and the city centre. The NGT story so far

Trolleybuses

Our preference is for NGT to be operated by modern trolleybuses.

Trolleybuses run on rubber tyres like a regular bus but they are powered 
by electricity from overhead wires. They have fast, smooth acceleration 
and are clean, quiet and don?t pollute the local environment.

More about trolleybuses

NGT routes

Trolleybuses would travel along the three initial routes, from north, south and east Leeds into and around 
the city centre. These are the routes where:

● Traffic congestion already causes problems or is likely to cause problems in the future. 
● There is no easily accessible rail alternative. 
● Faster and more efficient transport links would provide the greatest benefits to education, health, 

employment and the city?s overall economy.

North route

South route

East route

City centre route

©2009 New Generation Transport 

NGT home

Artist's impression of a trolleybus at 
Boar Lane / City Square

Artist's impression of trolleybus at St James's 
hospital

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



NGT south route

The south route would start at a new Park & Ride site at Stourton, near the intersection for the M1/M621 at 
Junction 7 of the M621. It would travel into Leeds though Hunslet and Clarence Dock.

The map below shows our preferred route in orange and an alternative option shown by the dashed line, or 
you can view a larger aerial map (jpeg) of the route.

Our preferred route starts at the Park & Ride site, it then diverts from the 
A61 along a new ?NGT-only? link road next to the railway line, before 
passing Hunslet District Centre.

This option would provide a new public transport service for the 
properties surrounding Pepper Road and would directly serve the Hunslet 
District Centre.

This should offer faster journey times as trolleybuses would be separated 
from general traffic for some of the route.

An alternative option that we considered also started at the Park & Ride 
site. It did not divert along an ?NGT-only? route, but followed the A61. 

This option would serve businesses along the A61 but would not directly 
serve the Hunslet District Centre.

Trolleybuses would also be mixed with general traffic along some parts of 
this route, therefore journey times would be less reliable.

NGT proposals

©2009 New Generation Transport 

NGT home

South route map showing park and ride at 
Stourton up to the city centre

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



NGT city centre route

The city centre route is shown on the map to the left.

It will connect all three routes - north, south and east - to the city 
centre.

You can also view a larger aerial map (jpeg) of the route.

NGT proposals

©2009 New Generation Transport 

NGT home

NGT city centre route map circling City 
Square, Headrow, Eastgate, Markets and 
Boar Lane

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



NGT east route

The east route, shown in the map below, would connect Leeds city 
centre to St. James?s Hospital via Beckett Street and Burmantofts 
Street, enhancing public transport links to this major teaching hospital.

You can also view a larger aerial view (jpeg) of the route.

NGT proposals

©2009 New Generation Transport 

NGT home

NGT east route map connection the city 
centre and James' hospital

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



NGT north route

The north route would begin at a new Park & Ride site at Bodington (just outside the Leeds Outer Ring 
Road). It would travel into Leeds along the A660, through Lawnswood, Headingley, Hyde Park and would 
pass both Universities.

The map below shows our preferred route in orange and an alternative option shown by the dashed line, or 
you can view a larger aerial view of the route.

Our preferred route includes a new ?NGT-only? link road running behind the Arndale Centre. 

This would allow trolleybuses to avoid traffic congestion in Headingley 
centre, meaning faster journey times and a more reliable service. This 
route would also provide new facilities for pedestrians and cyclists. 

A new NGT stop at Wood Lane on the new link road would provide easy 
access to Headingley centre.

An alternative option we considered was to re-route general traffic 
behind the Arndale Centre on a new road, with trolleybuses travelling in 
front of the Arndale Centre along with other buses.

NGT would serve Headingley centre directly under this option. 

However, using the route behind the Arndale Centre for general traffic 
would have a greater environmental impact with increased noise and air 
polution. More land would also be needed.

NGT proposals

©2009 New Generation Transport 

NGT home

Map showing the north route from Bodington 
Park and Ride, down to the city centre

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



NGT questionnaire

NGT home

Our proposals

Our proposals What is important to you Your comments

How you travel About you Keep informed

NGT questionnaire

NGT stands for New Generation Transport, a proposed new public 

transport scheme for Leeds. We'd like your views on our proposals to help 

us develop the scheme.

Q1. What do 
you think of 
our proposals 
for the NGT 
scheme?

Please Select ...

?

Please tell us 
your reasons

?

Remind me of NGT's proposals - this link will open in a new window.

?

Q2. What do 
you think of 
our proposals 
to use modern 
trolleybuses on 
the NGT 
network?

Please Select ...

?

Please tell us 
your reasons

?

What are trolleybuses - this link will open in a new window.

?

Q3. What do 
you think of 
our proposals 
for park & ride 
sites at the 
end of the 
North and 
South routes?

Please Select ...

?

Please tell us 
your reasons

?

See the proposed routes - this link will open in a new window.

?

Q4. Would you 
consider using 
one of the NGT 

Please Select ...

Page 59



©2009 New Generation Transport 

park & ride 
sites?

?

Why is this? Please Select ...

?

Please specify

?

Next Cancel

Page 60



 

 
Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
 
Telephone  08459 335577 
Email  helpline@defra.gsi.gov.uk 
Website  www.defra.gov.uk 
     

Our ref: CROW 44 

  

To: All Local Access Forums in England  

  

  
      28 May 2009 
 

 

From Huw Irranca-Davies MP   
Minister for the Natural and Marine Environment, Wildlife and Rural Affairs 
 
 
 
Dear Local Access Forum member, 
 
In writing this letter I want to not only introduce myself, as the Minister for the Natural and 
Marine Environment, Wildlife and Rural Affairs, but also to highlight the importance I 
attach to the dedicated work of Local Access Forums around the country. 
 
My Ministerial responsibilities include not only the new provisions for coastal access but 
also urban greenspace, common land and National Parks, and therefore Local Access 
Forums and most of their areas of interest fall under my remit. I have already had contact 
with some Forums on specific issues, but I thought it would be useful to give you all some 
idea of how I see the role of Forums developing in the future. 
 
I am sending this letter not only to the Secretaries of the Forums, but also to the Chief 
Executives of all Local Authorities in England, because I think it is important to spread the 
word about the excellent work that Forums are already doing, and about their potential to 
advise, assist and influence in future Government access programmes.   
 
Since their establishment Forums have come a long way, and they are constantly 
evolving and developing as they face new challenges.  Whilst we have issued revised 
Guidance and new Regulations for Local Access Forums in 2007, and will ensure that 
Forums are statutory consultees on relevant matters, there is still considerable flexibility 
and scope for individual Forums to work in ways which are most suited to their specific 
local needs. Some Forums have taken on these challenges and are setting the access 
agenda in their areas, and I hope that some of this best practice can be shared more 
widely. 
 
I am aware that the links between individual Forums and central government, and its 
agencies, have not always been as clear as you would have liked, and I understand that 
Forums have worked together to achieve the aim of speaking with one voice by creating 
the England Access Forum, which will go some way to improving these links. 
 
There is also an obligation on central government, having sought the views of Forums, to 
give proper weight to those views, and there is a need for all bodies receiving advice 
from Forums to be fully aware of the status and role of Forums and the value of their 
advice. I am looking at ways of raising awareness of Forums to address these concerns. 
 

Agenda Item 14

Page 61



 

 
 

health, reducing anti-social behaviour, and promoting more sustainable forms of 
transport. It also has a significant importance in helping people engage with the natural 
environment and promoting a sense of well being. 
 
I hope that rights of way improvement plans can now be implemented over the next few 
years with the recognition by stakeholders of the their social value and look forward to 
Forums joining me in helping to deliver their aims. There is much work to do and with the 
introduction of the coastal access provisions in the Marine and Coastal Access Bill there 
will be a particular role for those Forums whose areas include coastline in providing 
expert advice to Natural England on the delivery of coastal access in their region. 
 
In conclusion I would just like to acknowledge the hard work that so many people have 
contributed over the last few years as members of Forums.  I recognise that you all do 
this as volunteers, and your commitment and dedication is much appreciated.  You have 
a key role as representatives of your local communities, ensuring that access is not 
overlooked. I will be asking Natural England, both nationally and regionally, to look 
closely at this and to give Forums the support they need. 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

HUW IRRANCA-DAVIES  
 
 

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64


	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	9 Gating Orders
	lappendix 1 location of alleygates
	appendix 2- alternative routesdoc
	appendix 3- crime opportunity photos
	Crime and ASB appendix 4

	11 Leeds Flood Alleviation Scheme Consultation
	case%20study[1]
	example%20zone[1]
	design%20guide[1]
	upper
	middle
	lower

	12 Consultation - New Generation Transport Scheme
	ngt-routes[1]
	ngt-south-route
	ngt-city-centre-route
	ngt-east-route
	ngt-north-route
	ngt-questionnaire[1]

	14 Correspondence from DEFRA
	AccessNewsletter


